



NOTICE INVITING TENDER

E-TENDER FOR THE SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING & COMMISSIONING AND ONSITE SUPPORT FOR MEDICAL EQUIPMENTS TO UGANDA

E-Tender No. HLL/SD/RBD/2018-19/03 DT 05.07.2018



HLL Lifecare Limited
(A Govt. of India Enterprise)
HLL Bhavan, Poojappura,
Thiruvananthapuram -695012
Kerala, India
Tel: +91 471 2354949, 2350959

Website - www.lifecarehll.com





HLL LIFECARE LIMITED (A Govt. of India Enterprise) HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram - 695012, Kerala, India Tel: +91 471 2354949, 2350959, 2350961, 2356352. Website – www.lifecarehll.com

E-TENDER FOR THE SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING & COMMISSIONING AND ONSITE SUPPORT OF MEDICAL EQUIPMENTS TO UGANDA

E-Tender No. : HLL/SD/RBD/2018-19/03 DT 05.07.2018

DATE OF COMMENCEMENT

OF ONLINE BIDDING : 05.07.2018

LAST DATE FOR SUBMISSION OF EMD

IN PHYSICAL FORM : 26.07.2018, 03:00pm

LAST DATE AND TIME FOR

ONLINE SUBMISSION OF BIDS : 27.07.2018, 03:00pm

TIME AND DATE OF OPENING

OF TECHNICAL BIDS : 27.07.2018, 04:00pm

PLACE OF SUBMISSION OF

EMD AND OPENING OF BIDS : HLL Lifecare Limited

Corporate & Registered Office HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram -695012

Kerala, India

ADDRESS FOR COMMUNICATION : HLL Lifecare Limited

Corporate & Registered Office HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram -695012

Kerala, India

Email - sdrbdsouth@lifecarehll.com

Ph: 0471 2354949





TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS FOR ONLINE BID SUBMISSION.	4-5
SECTION II: INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)	6-11
SECTION III: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB)	12-18
SECTION IV: SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (SCC)	19-21
SECTION V - SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENT (Bill of Material)	22-77
Annexure - I	78
Annexure - II	79-80
Annexure - III	81
Annexure - IV	82
Annexure - V	83-85
Annexure - VI	86-88
Annexure – VII	89
Annexure – VIII	90
Annexure - IX	91
Annexure - X	92
Annexure – XI	93
Annexure – XII	94-100





SECTION I INSTRUCTIONS FOR ONLINE BID

- 1. This is an E-Tender and interested bidders have to participate in the E-Tender through the E-Tender portal of HLL (https://etender.lifecarehll.com/irj/portal)
- 2. The prospective bidders interested to participate in the bid need to get registered with HLL and obtain a valid User ID and password if participating for HLL E-Tender first time. For this after accessing the E-Tender portal through the above link, click on **REGISTER HERE** and follow the instructions.
- 3. There is no registration fee. The instruction for registering in the portal along with video tutorial is available in the *Bidder Help Documents* provided in the E-Tender portal login screen.
- 4. Bidders should have a valid Class 3 Digital Signature Certificate with signing and encryption keys.
- 5. On completion of the registration process, the bidders will be provided user ID and password within 72hours (excepting non-working days). In order to submit the bids electronically, bidders are required to have a **valid Class 3 Digital Signature Certificate** (**signing and encryption/ decryption certificates**).
- 6. Bidders can access the portal for viewing/ downloading the E-Tender enquiry document & uploading E-Tender(s) after the receipt of User ID & Password.
- 7. Bidders who are interested to participate in a particular Bid (RFX) need to **REGISTER** for the bid. The instruction for registering for the Bid along with video tutorial is available in the **Bidder Help Documents** provided in the E-Tender portal
- 8. Bidders are requested to go through the *Bidder Help Documents* on E-Tender portal before proceeding for bidding.
- 9. The E-Tenderers shall submit EMD of Rs.5,00,000 in physical form at the scheduled time and venue.
- 10. E-Tenderer may download the E-Tender enquiry documents from the web site www.lifecarehll.com or www.eprocure.gov.in/cppp or https://etender.lifecarehll.com/irj/portal.
- 11. The submission of E-Tender online can only be done through https://etender.lifecarehll.com/irj/portal.
- 12. All prospective E-Tenderers who have registered for the E-Tender may attend the Pre-Bid meeting.
- 13. E-Tenderers shall ensure that their E-Tenders, complete in all respects, are submitted online through HLL's e-portal only (as described above).





SUBMISSION OF E-TENDERS

- (i) All the necessary documents as prescribed in the Notice Inviting E-Tender shall be prepared and scanned in different files (in PDF format as prescribed) and uploaded for online submission of Proposal.
- (ii) Except EMD, all document(s)/ information(s) including the Financial Proposal (i.e. FORMAT FOR SUBMISSION OF FINANCIAL PROPOSAL) should be uploaded **online only** in the prescribed format given in the portal. No other mode of submission shall be acceptable.
- iii) The prospective bidders may **scan the documents in low resolution (75 to 100 DPI)** instead of 200 DPI. The documents may be scanned for further lower resolution (if possible) without affecting the clarity. This would reduce the size of the Cover and would be uploaded faster.
- iv) The Individual file size of uploading is restricted up to 5 MB. Bidders may upload multiple files (Not exceeding 5 MB individually) & give relevant file name indicating the contents.
- v) The file name of price bid should match the file of the price bid format uploaded by the purchaser in the portal. This can be downloaded from the **Notes & Attachment** under **Details** of item when the event is in **Display Mode**.

Assistance to Bidders

- Any queries relating to the E-Tender document and the terms and conditions contained therein should be addressed to the E-Tender Inviting Authority for a E-Tender or the relevant contact person indicated in the E-Tender.
- All queries related to the E-Tender process and the technical specification may be directed to Mr. Aswin A.S, Deputy Manager (SD) Ph: 0471 2354949 (extn: 310) / Mr. Renji Samuel, Deputy Manager (SD) Ph; 0471 2354949 (extn 326) or Email: sdrbdsouth@lifecarehll.com.

END OF SECTION I





SECTION II

INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)

HLL LIFECARE LIMITED (HLL), a 'Mini Ratna' Public Sector Enterprise under the Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India, on behalf of Ministry of External Affairs (MEA) invites Online Bids (E-Tender) on two bid system for The Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning and Onsite Support Of Medical Equipments as mentioned in Schedule A for project at Uganda. Please note that physical bids shall not be accepted.

Schedule A (Uganda)

SI No	Description	Quantity
1	Theatre Beds	2
2	Anesthetic Machines	2
3	Defibrillators	2
4	Nebulizers	2
5	Suction Machines	4
6	Ultra Sound Machines with Doppler and 3D Probe	1
7	Digital Processing Unit	1
8	CT- Radiography	1
9	Oxygen Concentator	10
10	Patient Monitors	3
11	Pulse Oxymeters	4
12	ECG Machine and Paper	2
13	Blood Gas Analyzer	2
14	Mercury BP Machine	10
15	Diagnostic Set	2
16	Stethoscopes	30
17	Resuscitation Equipment	2 sets
18	Auroscopes	5
19	Electric BP Machine	10
20	Audiometer + Tympanometer	2





21	Ear mold lab	2
22	ENT operation microscope	2
23	Endoscope system	2
24	ENT Examination Instruments	3
25	Examination light stands	3
26	Esothaguscopy set with forceps	3
27	Bronchoscopy set with forceps	3
28	Otoscopes + Ear speculums (metalic)	2
29	ENT Examination headlight	5
30	ENT Examination Chair	2
31	ENT Examination tool for doctors	2

1. Contact Information

Senior Manager (SD-RBD) HLL Lifecare Ltd.

(A Govt. of India Enterprise) Corporate & Registered Office HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram - 695012,

Kerala, India

Tel: +91 471 2354949 (extn: 242) Email –sdrbdsouth@lifecarehll.com Website – www.lifecarehll.com

2. Critical Date Sheet

E-Tender documents may be downloaded from www.lifecarehll.com/irj/portal or www.eprocure.gov.in/cppp as per the critical date sheet below:

Published Date	05.07.2018
Commencement of Bid Document	05.07.2018, 04:00 pm
Bid Submission Start Date	05.07.2018, 05:00pm
Last date for receipt of pre-bid queries	13.07.2018, 04:00pm
Pre Bid Meeting date, time	16.07.2018, 02:00pm
Closing date & time for submission of EMD in physical form*	26.07.2018, 03:00pm
Closing date & time for submission of online bids	27.07.2018, 03:00pm
Technical Bids Opening Date	27.07.2018, 04:00pm





Place of opening of Technical bids	Corporate & Regd Office HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram - 695012
Address for submission of E-Tender EMD in Physical form	Senior Manager (SD-RBD) Corporate & Regd Office HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram - 695012

^{*}Bidders have to submit Original Bank Instruments for EMD within the above mentioned date and time

3. PREPARATION FOR E-TENDER BY BIDDERS

Documents comprising the E-Tender:

The E-Tender shall only be submitted online as mentioned below:

- (i) Technical Bid Consisting of duly filled Check List, Annexure VII, Equipment Specification Complaince Sheet, Annexure VIII provided with the E-Tender enquiry along with the supporting documents as mentioned in the E-Tender document has to be attached in the **C-folder** of E-Tendering module. Bidders have to ensure that the documents uploaded are legible. **No price related information shall be furnished along with the technical bid failure to comply to this will lead to rejection of the bid.**
- (ii) Price Bid has to be submitted in the prescribed excel format provided with the E-Tender (path) enquiry as mentioned in the Annexure IX
- (iii) The Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) of Rs.5,00,000.00 (Rupees Five Lakhs Only) drawn in favor of HLL Lifecare Ltd, payable at Trivandrum is to submitted in physical form as per Section III, Clasue 6 in Instruction to Bidders of this E-Tender enquiry. Bidders are requested to submit the EMD in physical form on or before the due date as mentioned in the Critical Date Sheet so as to enable purchaser to acknowledge the EMD fee in the system. Only after acknowledging the EMD in the system by the purchaser, technical bids will be enabled for opening.
- (iv) The bidders have to follow the steps listed in *Bidding Manual Attachment Mode* available in the *Bidder Help Documents* of E-Tender portal login screen for uploading the Techno-Commercial Bid.

4. Submission of Bids - Two Bid System through ONLINE

Part 1: "Technical Bid" shall be uploaded in the form of following documents in C Folder

- 1. Copy of Earnest Money Deposit in the form of Demand Draft/ Bank Guarantee towards Earnest Money Deposit as per table mentioned below; from any Nationalized/ Scheduled Bank, in favor of 'HLL Lifecare Ltd, payable at Thiruvananthapuram as mentioned at Para 6 (Section III). The original instrument in respect of Earnest Money Deposit must be submitted to HLL Lifecare Ltd on the address mentioned above on or before the prescribed date/ time as mentioned in critical date sheet. In case of non-submission of original payment instrument for EMD, the bid shall be summarily rejected.
- 2. Central Public Sector Enterprises/SSI Units registered with NSIC (certified copy required) shall be exempted from payment towards Earnest Money Deposit & security Deposits as per rules (upto their monetary limit). Valid document for the same shall be submitted to HLL Lifecare Ltd on the address mentioned above on or before the prescribed date/ time as mentioned in critical date sheet. In case of non-submission of relevant document for exempting EMD and security deposit, the bid shall be summarily rejected.





- 3. Duly filled Technical Bid with proper seal and signature of authorized person on each page of the bid submitted. The person signing the bid should be the duly authorized representative of the Firm/ Bidder whose signature should be verified and certificate of authority should be scanned and submitted as per format given at **Annexure I**. The power or authorization or any other document consisting of adequate proof of the ability of the signatory to bind the firm/ Bidder should be scanned and annexed to the bid.
- 4. Copy of Supply Orders/ Contracts/ Agreements for similar work, successfully executed by the bidders (and its consortium partners, if any) in last five years ending March 31, 2018.
- 5. Bidder needs to submit an undertaking as **Annexure X** and declare its consortium partners, if any, while bidding and after that bidder is not allowed to change their consortium partners.
- 6. Bidder and consortium partner need to submit an undertaking (attached as **Annexure XI**) that its consortium partners in this E-Tender will not be participating as a bidder separately. If found so, bidder and its consortium partner's bid will be disqualified
- 7. Bidder is also responsible to furnish following relevant documents of consortium partners:
 - GST registration certificate
 - CA audited balance sheet for last three years
 - Work Orders / Letter of Award / Completion certificate of executed projects pertaining to required work experience
 - Certificate of incorporation of consortium partner, confirming consortium partner(s)'s existence for more than 3 years
 - Copy of PAN/ Registration certificate, as applicable shall be uploaded.
 - Copy of a certificate by the auditor/ CA/ CS indicating the turnover of the firm shall be uploaded
 - Copy of Non Conviction certificate issued by a competent authority / Notarized self attested certificate to be uploaded along with technical bid
- 8. The bidder should have total average turnover of Rs.10.00 Crores in last 3 (three) financial years ending 31st March 2018 (if audited) else year ending 31st March 2017.
- 9. Copy of the GST registration Certificate and PAN card of the bidder shall be uploaded.
- 10. Copy of documents related with Firm Registration/ Partnership Deed/ Articles of Memorandum of Association or Proprietorship Deed, Certificate of Incorporation whichever is applicable shall be uploaded.
- 11. Bidder also need to submit an undertaking for bidder being solely and completely responsible for the work awarded to him in accordance of this E-Tender **Annexure IV**
- 12. Bid Form as per format given at **Annexure II** must be uploaded by the bidder along with Technical Bid.
- 13. Technical Compliance Document as per **Annexure VIII** along with detailed technical specification, make, model and cross reference compliance with the data sheets should be uploaded in the technical bid, failing will lead to the rejection of the bid.
- 14. Declaration as per the format given at **Annexure III** must be uploaded by the bidder along with Technical Bid for undertaking that the Machines that shall be supplied for Uganda will not be refurbished / duplicate or acquired illegally in India / Third Country.
- 15. The installation and warranty services are required for the quoted equipments in Uganda as listed in schedule A. The bidder should upload the signed and scanned copy of the detail plan for providing warranty services at sites. The bidders should have its own Branch Office/ Service Centre in Uganda for the quoted equipments as listed in schedule A or should have arrangement to provide services through local dealer/ service provider or need to provide some mechanism to





provide the warranty services. In all these cases, a signed and scanned undertaking to this effect should be uploaded along with the technical bid as per format given at **Annexure IV**. The details viz. name, address, contact person, telephone / fax, email etc. should be provided along with an undertaking from this local dealer/ service provider within 60 (sixty) days of the receipt of Supply Order from HLL Lifecare Ltd or in case of some other mechanism need to submit self- attested document on Bidder letter head by describing mechanism to provide warranty services.

- 16. Signed and scanned copy of the Checklist as per format given at **Annexure VII** must be uploaded along with Technical Bid.
- 17. Signed and scanned copy of other related documents, mentioned in the E-Tender document but not listed here.
- 18. Copy of Non Conviction certificate issued by a competent authority / Notarized self attested certificate to be uploaded along with technical bid

Part 2: "Commercial Bid" shall be uploaded in the form of following documents:

Price Bid:

Prices are to be quoted in the prescribed Price Bid format in excel provided along with the E-Tender (Annexure IX) enquiry in the E-Tender portal. The price should be quoted for the accounting unit indicated in the E-Tender document **against each equipment and the L1 will be finalized equipment wise.**

Note:

- (i) The bidder has to be diligent while filling up the Techno-Commercial Bid and Price Bid provided in excel formats and must not tamper the contents of the sheets.
- (ii) It is the responsibility of bidder to go through the E-Tender document to ensure furnishing of all required documents.
- (iii) The bidders have to follow the steps listed in *Bidding Manual Attachment Mode* available in the *Bidder Help Documents* of E-Tender portal login screen for uploading the E-Tender.
- (iv) While downloading and Uploading the Price bid excel sheet, bidders are not authorized to change the file name.

5. Pre-Bid Meeting

Pre bid meeting for queries and clarifications on the E-Tender document will be held as per schedule mentioned in critical date sheet at:

Room No. 2097,

'B' Wing, Ministry of External Affairs, Jawaharlal Nehru Bhawan (JNB), New Delhi

Maximum 2 (Two) participants per bidder will be allowed to participate in the Pre-bid Meeting. The participants must carry a valid authorization letter from the bidder to attend the meeting.

6. Opening and Evaluation of Technical bids:

Last date for submission of bids will be as per schedule mentioned in critical date sheet above. Online Technical bids will be opened as per schedule mentioned in critical date sheet above at:

HLL Lifecare Limited,





Corporate & Registered Office, HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram - 695012, Kerala, India Tel: +0471 2354949, 2350959, 2350961, 2356352

The bids should be submitted online only at HLL E-Tender Portal. The bidders' authorized representative (maximum two per bidder) may choose to attend the bid opening/s, if desired so. Bids will be opened online as per date/time as mentioned in the E-Tender Critical Date Sheet. The authorized representative of bidders, present at the time of opening of the bids shall be required to sign an attendance sheet as a proof of having attended the online technical bid opening

The technical bids will be evaluated to shortlist the eligible bidders. The technical bids of short listed bidders shall be considered for further processing i.e. technical evaluation.

For each equipment, evaluation would be done separately and will be done accordingly for all bidders who have applied for one or more equipments.

Bidders whose technical bid is found to be acceptable and meeting the eligibility requirements as specified in this E-Tender will be informed about the date and time of the opening of the commercial bid.

7. Opening of Commercial Bids

The online commercial bids of the bidders who are short listed after Technical Evaluation only will be opened in the presence of the bidders or their authorized representative (maximum two per bidder), who choose to attend, at the time place and date to be informed later.

The authorized representative of bidders, present at the time of opening of the bids shall be required to sign an attendance sheet as a proof of having attended the online commercial bid opening

The bidder's name, bid prices and such other details considered as appropriate by HLL Lifecare Ltd will be announced at the time of the opening of the bids.

Lowest bidder of each equipment listed in Schedule A would be finalized independently from all technically qualified bidders, subject to approval of MEA.

Note: Technically accepted online competitive bids ONLY will be considered for the opening of online Commercial Bids.

END OF SECTION II





SECTION III

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB)

1. Scope of Work / Project Timelines

The bidder is required to Supply, Install, Test & Commission and has to provide on-site support of equipment/s awarded to the bidder in Uganda. The delivery and installation at site must be completed within 150 days from the date of placement of supply order by HLL Lifecare Ltd. The shipment from India/ third country is required to be done by sea/ air/ road. The delivery at site must be completed within 120 days including the custom clearance & local transportation to the site by the bidder. It is mandatory for the bidders who respond to this bid to meet these expectations as time is the essence of this contract and is tightly linked to HLL Lifecare Ltd plans of completing the project within the available time frame. Bidder is also requested to provide the comprehensive warranty for 1 year after commencement of the project. A detailed SLA will be signed between HLL and the response bidder highlighting all the terms and conditions.

Responsibilities of the Implementing Agency (HLL Lifecare Ltd):

- To identify supplier/suppliers to supply medical equipments and other required materials as specified in this E-Tender up to site of installation i.e: in Uganda.
- To monitor the installation & commissioning of medical equipments at site by selected vendor.
- To facilitate selected vendor for warranty support services for the equipment for any manufacturing defect for a period of 12 months from the date of commissioning and 15 months from the date of shipment of the equipments to project site, whichever is earlier.

Responsibilities of Recipient Country / Counterpart Organization:

- To nominate a National Project Coordinator (Focal point) to closely co-ordinate and jointly work with team of experts of selected vendor and HLL.
- Appropriate selection mechanism and mobilization of citizens of Uganda for training
- Making necessary arrangements required for training
- Working space including computer with Internet connection, printer, scanner, telephone, fax, photocopier, stationary (paper, CD, etc.) and other necessary items.
- To facilitate for short / long term visa / work permit exemption certificate for the experts.
- To provide power supply of three phase/single phase at 380/220 volts, 50 cycle/sec power. The site should be adequately furnished with work benches/office space and furniture viz. tables, chairs, etc.
- To assist in providing skilled, semi-skilled and unskilled workers for installation, commissioning and training. Host shall also provide interpreter at their cost, if required.
- To provide furniture & fixtures and office equipment for the centre.
- Physical space for center along with Infrastructure and logistics support such as Civil and electrical works, provision of data communication / telecom links.
- Administration and operating expenses of the center including maintenance and upgrading of the premises, furniture, basic equipment and consumables. Etc

Responsibilities of Bidder

- Supply, Installation, Commissioning, Testing & maintenance of equipment in Uganda.
- The bidder shall be solely responsible right from shipping of the equipemnt from the bidders





warehouse upto the destination site and subsequent installation, testing and commissioning as per the terms and conditions of this tender. The bidder should quote accordingly in the price bid covering various cost aspects like packing of the equipment, inland transportation of the equipment to the port of loading, applicable insurance coverages, documentation requirements, demurrage etc

- Bidder is also responsible to provide necessary services during warranty period to maintain service level agreements as defined in warranty clause by providing necessary spares and visits of engineers.
- Bidders should also ensure that equipment quoted should be compatible with power requirements and should meet all equipments related safety and security standards/regulations as applicable in Uganda.
- Any civil alterations, cabling, flooring, safety protective furnishings, signage, interiors not made available by host country; would be responsibility of the vendor, if required.
- Bidder has to position at least 2 trained staff for each set of equipments for a month, who will also be responsible to provide trainings to master trainer
- Necessary Comprehensive Insurance may be taken for the workmen involved in all the related activities with regard to supply, installation, testing, commissioning, training etc.
- Bidder needs to provide comprehensive 1 year warranty and has to arrange necessary spare
 parts along with delivery of equipment for proper maintenance (quantum of spare parts will
 be at discretion of bidder to ensure full compliance to the to Service Level requirements
 envisaged in the warranty clause.
- After successful installation and training, bidder has to provide necessary manuals (booklets, hand leaves, audio and visual clips) for the reference for the Government with complete right to share with any one.
- Installation, Commissioning and acceptance certificate from the competent authorities from the host country is to be obtained in a format acceptable to HLL, host country and Indian Mission at Uganda and same is to be provided to HLL with complete right to share with anyone.

2. Locations for the Supply, Installation & Warranty Services

The items as detailed in this document are required to be supplied and installed at Uganda. The detail of consignee & firm address of the site(s) for supply, installation, Testing & commissioning and on-site warranty support will be communicated in the Supply Order.

3. Order Placements and Release of Payment

The supply order and payment shall be released by:

HLL Lifecare Limited, HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram - 695012, Kerala,

India Tel: +0471 2354949, 2350959, 2350961, 2356352

4. Eligible Bidders

- a. The bidder and its consortium partner(s) (if any), should be incorporated in India and registered with Government under appropriate law or Act, and should be in the business of the similar activities.
- b. Bidder & its consortium partner(if any) should provide supporting document for incorporation, turn over, balance sheet, successful completion of work order / purchase order / Letter of award, etc as detailed elsewhere in the E-Tender document.





- c. The equipments quoted shall be of Indian brand or Indian OEM (Original Equipment Manufacturer). The bidder shall quote other brands only if Indian brands are not available. The Supporting document shall be provided along with the technical document. Acceptance of the equipment other than Indian make is subject to the approval from MEA.
- d. Bidder must have an average annual turnover of INR 10 Crores in last three years (either 2014-2015; 2015-2016; 2016-2017 or 2015-2016; 2016-2017; 2017-2018 audited).
- e. Bidder must have experience of execution of similar projects in last 5 years of either 1 project of minimum INR 5 Crores or 2 projects of minimum INR 3 Crores each or 3 projects of minimum INR 2 Crores each or total cumulative executed projects in last 5 years (ending 31st March 2018) of minimum value INR 30 Crores; The similar work means Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning and Onsite support of Medical Equipments in any foreign country.

In case, bidder doesn't have required turnover or other eligibility criteria, bidder can choose to form a consortium with a partner having experience in similar areas of business as listed in the requirements. The turnover and other criteria of the consortium partner can be counted towards ascertaining the eligibility criteria.

5. Amendment of E-Tender Document

- At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, HLL Lifecare Ltd may, for any reason, whether on its own initiative or in response to the clarification request by a prospective bidder, modify the bid document.
- HLL Lifecare Ltd at its discretion may extend the deadline for the submission of bids if the bid
 document undergoes changes during the bidding period, in order to give prospective bidders
 time to take into the consideration the amendments while preparing their bids.
- HLL Lifecare Limited reserves right to add or delete any of the equipments in Schedule A, changes in quantity of equipments and its subsequent clauses at any time prior to the bid submission deadline.
- Bidders should keep viewing HLL website (www.lifecarehll.com) for any corrigendum/ change.
 If any bidder misses the information published on the website and their bid is rejected, no complaint would be entertained.

6. EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT (EMD)

6.1. The E-Tender documents must be accompanied by Earnest Money Deposit:

Copy of Earnest Money in the form of Demand Draft/ Bank Guarantee towards Earnest Money Deposit from any Nationalized/ Scheduled Bank, in favour of 'HLL Lifecare Ltd' payable at Thiruvananthapuram as mentioned at Para 6 (Section III). The original instrument in respect of Earnest Money Deposit must be submitted to HLL Lifecare Ltd on the address mentioned above on or before bid submission date/ time as mentioned in critical date sheet. In case of non- submission of original payment instrument for EMD, the bid shall be rejected.

- Bids submitted without EMD will stand rejected. EMD will not be accepted in the form of cash/cheque / FDR or any other form except DD or BG. No interest shall be payable on EMD.
- 6.2. The EMD will be returned to the bidder(s) whose offer is not accepted by HLL Lifecare Ltd within 30 days from the date of opening of commercial bids. In case of the bidder(s) whose offer is accepted the EMD will be returned on submission of Performance Bank Guarantee (Refer Clause 8 of Section IV). However if the return of EMD is delayed for any reason, no interest/ penalty shall be payable to the bidder.





6.3. The successful bidder, on award of contract/ order, must send the contract/ order acceptance in writing, within 7 days of award of contract/ order, failing which the EMD will be forfeited.

6.4. The EMD shall be forfeited:

- If the bidder withdraws the bid during the period of bid validity specified in the E-Tender.
- In case a successful bidder, fails to furnish the Performance Bank Guarantee (Clause 8 of Section IV) in lieu of performance warranty.
- If the bidder fails to furnish the acceptance in writing, within 7 days of award of contract/ order.
- If the bidder fails to supply the material.

6.5 The Original EMD has to submitted on or before the stipulated time as mentioned in the critical date sheet of E-Tender document to the following address;

Senior Manager (SD-RBD)
HLL Lifecare Limited
Corporate & Regd Office
HLL Bhavan, Poojappura,
Thiruvananthapuram - 695012

7. PERIOD OF VALIDITY OF BIDS

Bids shall be valid for minimum 180 days from the date of submission. Bid valid for a shorter period shall stand rejected.

HLL Lifecare Ltd may ask for the bidder's consent to extend the period of validity. Such request and the response shall be made in writing only. The bidder is free not to accept such request without forfeiting the EMD. A bidder agreeing to the request for extension will not be permitted to modify his bid.

8. INTEGRITY PACT

The Integrity pact annexed shall be part and parcel of this document, and has to be signed by bidder(s), as a pre bid obligation and should be submitted along with the technical bid. All the bidders are bound to comply the Integrity Pact clauses. Bids submitted without signing Integrity Pact will be ab initio rejected without assigning any reason. The integrity pact must be submitted in their firm's letterhead.

9. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

If the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods or perform of services within the time period(s) specified in the Contract, the Purchaser shall without prejudice to its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to 0.5 percent of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each week of delay or part thereof until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of 5 percent of the delayed Goods or Services contract price. Once the maximum is reached, the Purchaser may consider termination of the Contract. If the Supplier fail to comply with specific packing descriptions or instructions, the loss incurred by the purchaser on this account shall be indemnified by the supplier.

If L1 or any other parties defaults (fails to deliver goods on time) then the purchaser reserves the right to purchase the goods from L2 or higher bidder or from market at the risk and cost of supplier and if the purchase happens at a price higher than the ordered rates, the purchaser shall have the right to claim the difference upon whom order was originally placed and supplier will be under obligation to pay the same. The purchaser has the right to forfeit the performance security in the event of default. In addition the purchaser is entitled to recover the business loss suffered by the purchaser consequent to default for supplying the product.





10. PURCHASER'S RIGHT TO VARY QUANTITIES AT TIME OF AWARD

The Purchaser reserves the right at the time of award of contract to increase or decrease the quantity of goods and services originally specified in the bid document without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions

11. PURCHASER'S RIGHT TO ACCEPT ANY BID AND TO REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS

The Purchaser reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the bidding process and reject all bids at any time prior to award Contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected bidder or bidders.

12. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

The online bid shall be neat, plain and intelligible. Each page of the bid should be signed by the authorized person. They should not contain any terms and conditions, printed or otherwise, which are not applicable to the Bid. The conditional bid will be summarily rejected. Insertions, postscripts, additions and alterations shall not be recognized, unless confirmed by bidder's signature.

13. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS

Bids must be submitted online before the due date and time as specified in the critical date sheet.

HLL Lifecare Ltd may extend this deadline for submission of bids by amending the bid documents and the same shall be suitably notified on the websites only.

14. LATE BIDS

The online bid submission would not be possible after the deadline for submission of bids.

15. BID OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS

The technical bids of only the eligible bidders shall be considered for further processing (technical evaluation).

Purchaser may depute its competent officers to the premises of the bidder qualified on the basis of technical scrutiny, for on-site evaluation of the claims made in the technical bid, if deemed appropriate on purchaser's sole discretion. The bidders will be short-listed on the basis of responsiveness of technical bid as well as report of on-site technical evaluation, if any.

HLL Lifecare Ltd will open commercial bids of only the technically qualified and short listed bids at the time and date to be informed later.

16. COMPARISON OF E-TENDERS

The comparison of respective of E-Tender shall be carried out equipment wise on Delivery Duty Paid (DDP) consignee site basis.

17. AWARD OF CONTRACT

Evaluation of Proposals & Award Criteria

The bidder can go ahead with any one or more equipements listed in Schedule A. The lowest price criteria shall be applied equipment wise on the total composite amount (inclusive of all) for the equipment quoted.

Preliminary scrutiny of the proposal will be made to determine whether they are complete, required bid security (EMD) have been furnished, whether the uploaded documents have been properly signed and whether the bids are generally in order. Proposals not conforming to such preliminary requirements will be prima facie rejected.

Bids complying with all the eligibility requirements mentioned under Section III Clause 4 of this E-Tender document and fulfilling the specifications and schedule of requirements mentioned in





(please refer annexure VIII for sheet) Section V shall be treated as substantially responsive bids. Responsiveness of the bids shall be determined on the basis of the contents of the bid itself and shall not be determined by extrinsic evidences.

HLL Lifecare Ltd, if required, may ask bidders for presentation on the solution offered. Failure on part of bidder to arrange the presentation on the date & place fixed by HLL shall result in the rejection of technical bids and financial bids of these bidders shall not be opened. Also, if it is found after presentation that the solution offered is not meeting the specifications prescribed by, such bidders shall be treated as substantially non- responsive. HLL Lifecare Ltd decision shall be final in this regard. The place for presentation shall be conveyed to the bidders at an appropriate date.

Commercial bids of only those bidders will be opened who are found to be substantially responsive and the work shall be awarded to the commercially lowest bidder.

The price bid format for the equipments is common for all the equipments listed in schedule A. If the bidder is quoted for more than one equipments in a single bid, there is a possibility that the price quoted for technically disqualified equipment, if any, may also get revealed at the time of price bid opening. Hence it is recommended to apply sufficient caution by the bidders, that price bid need to be submitted only for technically qualified equipments as per the technical specification of the equipment and minimum eligibility criteria.

The bidder should carefully cross check the prices entered in figures with corresponding figures converted in words. In case of discrepancy between words and figures, the rates quoted in words shall be treated as final. The correct amount will be calculated by multiplying unit price with quantity and in case of any discrepancy, the corrected amount shall be considered and total of all corrected amount shall be bidder's total quoted amount.

In the copies of supply order/ contract/ agreement/ experience certificate submitted by the bidder, if the currency is other than Indian Rupees, the value of work in Indian Rupees shall be determined by using the exchange rate declared by Reserve Bank of India as on the last date of submission of technical/ commercial bids and the eligibility of the bidder shall be determined accordingly.

If more than one bidder happens to quote the same lowest price, HLL Lifecare Ltd reserves the right to split the order and award the contract to more than one bidder.

18. PURCHASER'S RIGHT TO AMEND SCOPE OF WORK

If, for any unforeseen reasons, HLL Lifecare Ltd is required to change the Scope of Supply, this change shall be acceptable to the bidder without change in the unit price quoted.

HLL Lifecare Ltd reserves the right to reject one/ all the bids or cancel the E-Tender without assigning any reasons there for.

HLL Lifecare Ltd reserves the right to accord relaxation uniformly to all the bidders in case the bid submitted by all the bidders are found to have minor deviation.

19. CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICES

It is expected that the bidders who wish to bid for this project have highest standards of ethics.

HLL Lifecare Ltd will reject bid if it determines that the bidder recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices while competing for this contract;

HLL Lifecare Ltd may declare a vendor ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated duration, to be awarded a contract if it at any time determines that the vendor has engaged in corrupt and fraudulent practices during the execution of contract.





20. INTERPRETATION OF THE CLAUSES IN THE E-TENDER DOCUMENT / CONTRACT DOCUMENT

In case of any ambiguity/ dispute in the interpretation of any of the clauses in this E-Tender Document; Director (Marketing), HLL Lifecare Ltd interpretation of the clauses shall be final and binding on all parties.

END OF SECTION III





SECTION IV

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (SCC)

Prices:

The price quoted shall be considered firm and no price escalation will be permitted.

The prices quoted should be inclusive of all applicable costs like equipment cost, profit margin, freight, insurance, packing, port charges, documentation charges, demurrage charges, training cost, installation, testing & commissioning charges including manpower charges, warranty charges, loading & unloading charges, applicable statutory charges (if any) at the destination country etc till final destination as per the supply order, but excluding of applicable statuary government taxes in India(if any) like GST and Custom Duty at Uganda if any. MEA would reimburse taxes as per the applicable rates as on the date of invoice. The packing shall be transport worthy so as to prevent their damage or deterioration to goods during transit to their final destination as indicated in this document. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, and the remoteness of the Goods final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all point in transit. However risk in good shall continue with supplier till goods are delivered in good condition and installed at end user's site duly certified by HLL Lifecare Ltd, end- user & Indian Mission in Uganda.

Taxes and Duties:

Applicable statuary government taxes in India (if any) like GST etc would be reimbursed by MEA as per the applicable rates as on the date of invoice. The items being imported in Uganda as per schedule A from India/ third country will be exempted from payment of Custom Duty at Uganda. The Government of Uganda end user on the request of supplier shall provide necessary Custom Duty Exemption Certificate but the custom clearance will be the responsibility of the successful bidder. No Concession Tax Form (C/D) will be given by HLL Lifecare Ltd.

Bidder shall arrange to clear the consignment after following customs formalities at Uganda and shall arrange to deliver the consignment to the end user individual site(s). The cost and risk of the consignment rests with the bidder till it is delivered to the end user individual site(s) and till the completion of Installation, testing, Commissioning and acceptance as per the relevant claused mentioned in the e-tender.

Software Licenses:

Standard software with basic package should be available with equipment wherever applicable and it should be updated time to time without any additional cost.

Chartered Engineer Certificate:

The successful bidder will be required to furnish the certificate from a Registered Chartered Engineer certifying that the items supplied and their specifications are in compliance with the requirements of the supply order issued by HLL Lifecare Ltd.

Completeness Responsibility:

Notwithstanding the scope of work, engineering, supply and services stated in bid document, any equipment or material, engineering or technical services which might not be even specifically mentioned under the scope of supply of the vendor and which are not expressly excluded there from but which are necessary for the performance of equipments in accordance with the specifications and executing the contract to establish achievement of performance guarantee parameters, are to be provided for and rendered by the bidder without any extra charge so that the





said project is completed in all respect. Even bidder has done consortium; in case also bidder is responsible.

6. Warranty and Support (also Service Level Agreement):

All the items covered in the schedule of requirements, shall carry minimum 12 months (twelve) on site comprehensive warranty from the date of its installation & commissioning or minimum 15 (fifteen) months from the date of delivery at site whichever is earlier. The bidder must undertake to provide the on-site support during the warranty in Uganda. The repairing/ rectification/ replacement/ configuration required, if any, must be done at site only. During the warranty, all complaints should be rectified within 14 (fourteen) working days from the date of intimation. In case the rectification of fault involves replacement of some hardware/software the same should be carried out within 21 (Twenty One) working days from the date of intimation.

Failure to do so would result in the levy of penalties. The PBG will be released by HLL Lifecare Ltd only after the submission of satisfactory performance certificate issued by end- user & verified by Indian Mission in Uganda after the completion of warranty period.

7. Payments:

Payment will be done for each Schedule separately as per milestones below:

- a. HLL Lifecare Ltd shall release 70% of the total cost to the supplier on dispatch of all items as per supply order from India/ third country and after receipt of funds from MEA, on due verification of documents pertaining to proof of dispatch and receipt of Performance Bank Guarantee.
- b. HLL Lifecare Ltd shall release 20% total cost to the supplier after delivery of all item(s) as per supply order at all site(s) and after receipt of funds from MEA, on verification by HLL Lifecare Ltd, end user and Indian Mission in Uganda.
- c. Balance 10% of the total cost to the supplier shall be released by HLL Lifecare Ltd after successful installation & commissioning of all item(s) at all site(s) and after receipt of funds from MEA on physical verification at site and certification by a Project Monitoring Committee (PMC) duly constituted by MEA and represented by IFD, MEA.

Performance Bank Guarantee (PBG):

The successful bidder within 30 days must submit a PBG equivalent to 10% of the order value on receipt of supply order from HLL Lifecare Ltd as per the format provided in Annexure VI of this E-Tender document. This Bank Guarantee should remain valid 24 (Twenty Four) months from the date of its submission to HLL Lifecare Ltd.

Transport/ Shipping Documents:

After the consignment is ready for dispatch, the successful bidder shall be required to furnish the following documents:

- · Chartered Engineer's Certificate
- Bill of Lading/ Air Way Bill (booking details)
- Packing List
- Insurance Policy
- Invoice & other relevant document(s)

Actual shipment should be done only after receipt of concurrence from HLL Lifecare Ltd based upon the above-mentioned documents.

10. Penalty for delayed Services:

HLL Lifecare Ltd reserves the right to levy penalty as per the relevant clauses of this e-tender. The penalties, if any shall be recovered from the Performance Bank Guarantee (PBG) submitted by the





successful bidder or from the Balance payment reserved with HLL Lifecare Ltd. HLL Lifecare Ltd may consider relaxing the penalty and delivery requirements, as specified in this document, if and to the extent that, the delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the contract is the result of circumstances not attributed to the bidder. For any such relaxation, the bidder should sought prior written approval from HLL Lifecare Ltd by submitting proper justification with documentary evidences.

11. Jurisdiction:

The disputes, legal matters, court matters, if any shall be subject to Thiruvananthapuram jurisdiction only.

12. Force Majeure:

HLL Lifecare Ltd may consider relaxing the penalty and delivery requirements, as specified in this document, if and to the extent that, the delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the contract is the result of a Force Majeure. Force Majeure is defined as an event of effect that cannot reasonably be anticipated such as acts of God (like earthquakes, floods, storms etc.), acts of states, the direct and indirect consequences of wars (declared or undeclared), hostilities, national emergencies, civil commotion and strikes at successful bidder's OEM premises or at the destination site.

13. Arbitration:

All disputes of any kind arising out of supply, commissioning, acceptance, warranty maintenance etc., shall be referred by either party (HLL Lifecare Ltd or the bidder) after issuance of 30 (thirty) days' notice in writing to the other party clearly mentioning the nature of dispute to a single arbitrator acceptable to both the parties. The venue for arbitration shall be specified in the purchase agreement. The jurisdiction of the courts shall be specified in the purchase agreement. The Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 and the rules made there under with all/ any modifications or amendments thereof for the time being in force shall apply to the arbitration proceedings.

END OF SECTION IV





SECTION V TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION

Schedule B (Uganda)

1. THEATRE BEDS

Operation table with accessories

Multipurpose powered, mobile Table with divided leg section suitable for all major surgical procedures, complete with 5cm mattress and corded handset. The table should be completely oil-free for better and clean operation & maintenance.

General operating table features:

Full-length radio-translucent top with integral X-ray cassette tunnel, accessible from either end

- 1. Tabletop should be made of a special scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material.
- 2. Removable & interchangeable head and leg sections with an auto-locking mechanism to suit different applications.
- 3. 100% Kidney Bridge position should be obtained without moving the patient, through remote Control by using extension/break function.
- 4. Battery powered, with facility for connection to mains electricity for immediate use. Battery Exhaustion protection and low battery warning via an audible beep should be available.
- 5. Table should not have a thread/sharp edge for ensuring proper cleaning and user safety. Table Top / Base should not have welding and should be joints free.
- 6. Mattress should be of high quality that spans tabletop break for improved patient support. Its depth should be 50mm. Mattress must be Latex free.
- 7. The robust handset should offer 8 controls namely Trend. /Reverse Trend, Lateral Tilt, Flexion/ Extension and Height functions.
- 8. Brakes, 5nos Wheels for 360° rotation & Castors should be controlled by 2 foot-pedals, located at both ends of Table base.
- 9. Table should have a narrow T-shaped base allowing optimum access and greater stability.
- 10. Table should have offset slim-line column, with S.S. Inverted telescopic covers, for superior imaging and access.
- 11. It should have a stable construction of the base with large twin-disk castors for easy motion and manoeuvring (base braking by locking the twin-disk castors at the head end via a central foot pedal).





- 12. The table top should not be fitted with transverse members casting shadows on the X-ray images except for the release brackets for adjustment on either side.
- 13. The Table should be operated by the following operating elements: corded hand control, override panel, footswitch, IR remote control (optional).

Electrical specification:

Special-design, maintenance-free rechargeable batteries with capacity for about a week's use in the operating room.

Recharging of the batteries and supply of the operating table by means of a mains cord

Nominal mains voltage (selectable) 100/110- 115/127/200/220/230-240V AC via mains cord. Length	2000-2100 mm
Width	580-600 mm
Minimum height (without mattress)	600-650 mm
Maximum height (without mattress)	1100-1200 mm
Maximum lateral tilt	25-30 deg. (either side)
Maximum trendelenburg	40 - 45deg.

Maximum reverse trendelenburg	40 - 45 deg.
Head section adjustment	±40-45 deg.
Leg section adjustment	+50 deg; to -110 deg
Break (extension) position	210 deg
Break (flexion) position	130 deg
Maximum patient weight	250 kg
Maximum weight of accessories	20 kg

Specification-

Accessories Operating table top for Babies and Infants to be fixed on the main Table	1
Arm board	2
Lithotomy leg holders —Geopel typell (adult and paediatric)	1 set each
Body strap	3
Anaesthesia screen	2
Clamp, rotary	4 pc
Clamp, circular	4pc
Accessories stand, mobile on castors	1рс
Arm support, perplex	2pc
X-Ray cassette tray	1pc

2. ANESTHETIC MACHINE





- 1. The Machine should have centralized display integration and functional integration.
- 2. The Machine should have a built-in anesthesia ventilator with Pressure, volume controlled modes with PEEP. The machine and ventilator should be from the same manufacturer
- 3. Should be compact, ergonomic & easy to use with automatic pre-use check for electronic parts.
- 4. Should have complete integrated anesthesia gas delivery system.
- 5. It should be electronically controlled with a master switch, pneumatically operated with prioritized alarm system.
- Should provide with adult and pediatric reusable and autoclavable light weight tubing breathing circuit.
- 7. Should be able to deliver a tidal volume from 50ml to 1500ml.
- 8. Should have a battery backup for 120 minutes with low battery alarm and over charge protection.
- 9. Should have monitoring facility of continuous airway pressure, tidal volume, frequency, oxygen concentration and oxygen supply pressure
- 10. Should have display of at least 6 inches for set parameters.
- 11. Should have automatic self test for the entire system.
- 12. Anaesthesia machine should be with 3 gas supply system (O2, N2O and Air) with pipeline connections and reserve cylinder yokes.
- 13. Gas cylinder (pin indexed) yokes with sturdy clamping bars for easy handling.
- 14. One Pin index yoke for connecting cylinder each for O2, N2O through pipeline.
- 15. Regulator one each for O2 and N2O.. N2O should be activated only with oxygen on flow.
- 16. Should have pressure gauge for all gas inlets including central lines mounted on the front panel for easy visibility
- 17. Should have audible alarm for O2 failure
- 18. N2O supply should cut off if O2 supply fails. (hypoxic guard).
- 19. Oxygen and Nitrous oxide should be linked either mechanically or pneumatically to ensure a minimum of 25% oxygen delivery at all times to avoid delivery of hypoxic
- 20. Should have dual cascade type flow meter for at least O2 and N2O calibrated in multiple scale.
- 21. The anesthesia machine should have a master control ON/OFF switch.





- 22. Provision to mount any two vaporizers with interlocking facility to allow use of only one vaporizer at a time.
- 23. Iso-flurane vaporizer of newer generation having specifications equivalent to tech 7 type to be provided.
- 24. Non-return cum pressure relief valve when pressure exceeds 120cmof H2O.
- 25. Should have auxiliary common gas outlet for open circuit.
- 26. Should provide with oxygen flush switch
- 27. Circle absorber with corrugated reusable breathing circuit for closed circuit system with

each unit. It should be autoclavable. It should be with ventilator selector switch and circle

on/off switch.

- 28. Should have low flow anaesthesia technique.
- 29. Should have a facility to connect to the passive scavenging system and the required tubings to be provided.
- 30. Should have atleast two universal electrical outlets.
- 31. Should have a provision for mounting monitors on top of the machine and with drawers.
- 32. Should have fiber wheels and Foot brakes.
- 33. Standard bains circuit: 1 no. with each unit & Magills Circuit: 1 No with each unit.
- 34. Reservoir bag (2liters): 1 nos. with each machine
- 35. Connectors for bains circuit: 1 nos with each machine.
- 36. AMBU bag: 1 no. with each machine.
- 37. Pressure regulated valve with 5 meter hose and connector (conversion kit) for oxygen
- should be provided with each machine
- 38. Should be supplied with driver gas hoses with necessary attachments (colour coded)
- 39. Should be supplied with necessary attachments to use the breathing circuits viz namely

Bains, Magills, Jackson-Rees and closed circuit (Single limb circuit)

- 40. Should work in 220-240Vac 50 Hz input supply.
- 41. Should be supplied with one Vaporizer.
- 42. Should supply with 5 kg Soda Lime along with machine.





43. Should have safety certificate from a competent authority CE issued by a notified body registered in European Commission / FDA (US) / STQC CB certificate /STQC S certificate or valid detailed electrical and functional safety test report from ERTL/ ISI

3. **DEFIBRILLATORS**

1. Description of Function

1.1 Defibrillator is required for reviving the heart functions by providing selected quantum of electrical shocks with facility for monitoring vital parameters.

2. Operational Requirements

- **2.1** Defibrillator should be Bi- Phasic, light weight and latest model
- 2.2 Should monitor vital parameters and display them
- 2.3 Should print the ECG on thermal recorders.
- **2.4** Should work on Manual and Automated external defibrillation (AED) mode Manual selection up to 360 J.
- **2.5** Should be capable of doing synchronized & asynchronized cardioversion
- **2.6** Can be operated from mains as well as battery
- 2.7 Should have defibrillator testing facility
- **2.8** Demonstration of the equipment is a must.

3. Technical Specifications

- **3.1** Should be a Low Energy Biphasic defibrillator monitor with Recorder, having capability to arrest all arrhythmia within a maximum energy of 360 Joules
- **3.2** Should monitor ECG through paddles, pads and monitoring electrodes and Defibrillate through pads and paddles. Should have Automatic Lead switching to see patient ECG through paddles or leads
- 3.3 Should measure and compensate for chest impedance for a range of 25 to 125 ohms
- **3.4** Should have a built in 50mm strip printer/ thermal recorder
- **3.5** Should have charging time of less than 3 seconds for maximum energy. Charging indicator should be there.
- **3.6** Should have bright electroluminescent display for viewing messages and ECG waveform of 4 seconds





- **3.7** Should have external & internal paddles with paddles contact indicator for good paddle contact. 3.8 Single Adult and pediatric paddles should be available.
- **3.9** Should have event summary facility for recording and printing at least 250 events and 50 waveforms. Patient data storage 90 mins of ECG and events.
- **3.10** Should have a battery capable of usage for at least 90minutes or 30 discharges.
- **3.11** Should be capable of printing Reports on Event summary, configuration, self-test, battery capacity etc
- **3.12** Should have facility for self-test/check before usage and set up function
- **3.13** Should have SP02 and NIBP integrated facility
- **3.14** Should be capable of delivering energy in increments of 1-2 joules up to 30J and increments of maximum 50J thereafter.
- **3.15** Should have user friendly 1,2,3 color coded operation.
- 3.16 Voice prompts on AED mode
- **3.17** Printing reports of events summary configuration/set test/ battery capacity
- 3.18 Optional noninvasive pacing/ transcutaneous pacing
- 4. System Configuration Accessories, spares and consumables
- 1.1 Defibrillator -01
- 1.2 Paddles Adult/Paediatric (pair) -01
- 1.3 Paddles –Internal (pair) -01
- 1.4 Patient cable -02
- 1.5 ECG Rolls -50
- 1.6 Disposable pads-10 nos.
- **1.7** NIBP Cuff Adult 02
- 1.8 NIBP Cuff Paediatrics- 02
- 1.9 NIBP Cuff Infants- 02
- 1.10 Reusable SPO2 Finger Probe-Adult -02
- **1.11** Reusable SPO2 Paediatric Finger Probe 02
- 1.12 Complete set of ECG Leads- 02
- 5. Environmental factors





- **5.1** The unit shall be capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 -40C and relative humidity of 15-90%
- **5.2** The unit shall be capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 -50C and relative humidity of 15-90%
- **5.3** Shall meet IEC-60601-1-2: 2001(Or Equivalent BIS) General Requirements of Safety for Electromagnetic Compatibility.
- 6. Power Supply
- 6.1 Power input to be 220-240VAC, 50Hz
- **6.2** Resettable overcurrent breaker shall be fitted for Protection
- 7. Standards, Safety and Training
- **7.1** Should be FDA or CE approved product
- **7.2** Electrical safety conforms to standards for electrical safety IEC-60601-1 General Requirements and IEC-60601-2-25 Safety of Electrocardiograms. (OR EQUIVALENT BIS Standard)
- **7.3** Drop Test-Withstands 1 meter drop to any edge, corner or surface.
- **7.4** Should conform to international test protocols on exposure to shock forces and to vibration forces. The standard should be documented.
- **7.5** Should meet IEC 529 Level-2 (IP2X) for enclosure protection solid foreign object ingress.
- **7.6** Should meet IEC 529 Level 3 (IP3X)(spraying water) for enclosure protection, water ingress.
- **7.7** Should have local service facility. The service provider should have the necessary equipments recommended by the manufacturer to carry out preventive maintenance test as per guidelines provided in the service/maintenance manual.
- 8. Documentation
- **8.1** User Manual in English
- 8.2 Service manual in English
- 8.3 List of important spare parts and accessories with their part number and costing
- **8.4** Certificate of calibration and inspection from factory.
- **8.5** Log book with instruction for daily, weekly, monthly and quarterly maintenance checklist. The job description of the hospital technician and company service engineer should be clearly spelt out.
- **8.6** List of Equipment available for providing calibration and routine maintenance support as per manufacturer documentation in service / technical manual.





- **8.7** Compliance Report to be submitted in a tabulated and point wise manner clearly mentioning the page/Para number of original catalogue/data sheet. Any point, if not substantiated with authenticated catalogue/manual, will not be considered.
- **8.8** Must submit user list and performance report within last 5 years from major hospitals

4. NEBULIZERS

1 Technical Specification 1.1 Should be light weight, portable, Compact and easy to use. 1.2 Frequency of ultrasonic generator should be greater than 2.5 MHz 1.3 Should have 3 speed nebulization rate control (minimum, medium, maximum) 1.4 Should have a nebulisation capacity of 0 to 3 ml/min. 1.5 Should produce Mist particle size : Approx 1-5 microns 1.6 Transducer element should have life of at least 5000 hours 1.7 Medication cup should have capacity of 5-50 ml 1.8 Should uses water as ultrasonic conduction medium, no gel is required. 1.9 Should provide silent operation. 1.10 Should have a built in timer and timer may be set for any desired point between zero and 30 minutes 1.11 Power supply input should be230V 50Hz 2 Acessories, Spares and Consumables 2.1 Should be provided with a complete nebulisation kit including adult and child mask and medication cup with each nebulizer. 3 Standards, Safety and Training 3.1 Should have the ISO certification and the copy of the same should be enclosed along with the technical bid. 3.2 The quoted model should have FDA/CE/BIS certificate and copy of the same should be enclosed along with the technical bid.

4 Documentation





- 4.1 Two numbers of Complete User/Technical/Maintenance manuals to be supplied in English
- 4.2 Certificate of calibration and inspection from factory.
- 4.3 Warranty one year.
- 4.4 Must submit at least 2 nos of latest purchase order of the quoted model dated within 1 year along with the price bid

5. SUCTION MACHINE

DESCRIPTION:

- The suction machine should be of 0.25 H.P. Machine.
- It should be ideal for medical and Surgical Procedures.
- It should be Ward Care Suction Unit with Non collapsible PVC tubing

FEATURES:

- It should have Maximum vacuum of 700 mm Hg
- Pump Type should be Rotary Vane
- Jars should be 02 Polycarbonate Jars with overflow safety and of 1500 ml
- Jar capacity should be 1.5Lts each
- Noise Level 50dB +/- 3 dB
- Overflow Safety should be provided

Power Supply Requirement: 220V + 10% AC, 50-60Hz

6. ULTRA SOUND MACHINES WITH DOPPLER AND 3D PROBE

1. Description of function

1.1 Color Doppler Echocardiography System is required to study the anatomical abnormalities and blood flow in the heart and associated vessels.

2. Operational requirements

- **2.1** Latest generation Electronic Phased array Color Doppler system with Minimum 512 Electronic independent channels. System should be DICOM ready and capable of being interfaced with PACS.
- **2.2** Should be field up gradable to next generation system on site.
- **2.3** Frequency compounding or better technology for better resolution and penetration.

3. Technical Specifications

- **3.1** High Definition 20"(Minimum) LCD screen, high resolution Tilt and Swivel monitor should be able to view in all angles and all light conditions. with arm to rotate left to right and up down
- 3.2 4 probe Connectors with dynamic inter probe switching without rebooting the





machine.

- **3.3** 5 probes Linear Probe, Convex Probe, Micro-Convex probe, Phase array probe with cardiac CW package and 4D volume probe with necessary software packages need to be provided as standard configuration.
- **3.4** Latest generation Electronic Phased array Color Doppler system with Minimum 512 Electronic independent channels.
- **3.5** 256 gray shades for sharp contrast resolutions
- **3.6** Multi-dimensional Beam former for generating two images simultaneously one at low end of bandwidth and one at high end then selectively retrieves and mixes the components together for finely textured 2-D or B mode image with superior contrast resolution.
- **3.7** Adult Cardiac and Vascular Probes supplied should be latest generation wide band transducers with frequency selection for higher sensitivity of response over a broader frequency range of operation. All probes to be phased array. OPTIONAL Probes must be available for pediatric application and Trans esophageal Echo for future requirement.
- **3.8** Harmonic Imaging- System should have following modes in harmonic with separate setting for:
- i. Tissue Harmonic.
- ii. Contrast Harmonic both triggered and real time
- iii. Harmonic Angio
- iv. Quantification of harmonics imaging
- v. Harmonic imaging capability in Adult Cardiac, Pediatric Cardiac and linear probe
- 3.9 Gain control in two dimensions for additional level of flexibility to image quality control.
- **4.** Real time high frequency 2D for higher resolution and low frequency Doppler for higher sensitivity in all probes
- 4.1 Frame rate should be 300 FPS or more
- **4.2** Steerable PW/CW in all Phased Array probes.
- **4.3** High definition acoustic zoom for enlarging sections of 2D and Colour flow images with more acoustic information for greater clarity and detail while maintaining an optimal frame rate.
- **4.4** Modes 2D, M-Mode, Steerable PW/CW Doppler, Colour Doppler, and High Definition Colour flow with capability of automatically picking up colour flow as a function of focal depth
- **4.5** Colour Flow Imaging for





- a) Increased lateral & spatial resolution.
- b) Detection of even subtle areas of turbulence, displaying a more physiological blood flow appearance without loss of frame rate.
- c) Colour flow with capability of automatically picking up colour flow as a function of focal depth
- **4.6** Tissue Colorization (B-Colour) for improved contrast resolution
- **4.7** Application software for Adult, Pediatric, Fetal and Peripheral Vascular and Trans esophageal applications. (All application package should be built into the system)
- **4.8** Cine loop memory- more than 120MB of memory. High Frame rate review for better clarity of playback images study in slow motion. Quad loop with memory for pre and post image comparison of any procedure. Memory- 256 frames or more in quad loop. M Mode & Doppler Scroll Memory-40seconds or more. Frame grabber facility for post analysis.
- **4.9** Various maps for pre and post processing.
- **5.** ECG trigger facility.
- **5.1** User defined system and application presets for multi-user department.
- **5.2** Minimum 4.8 GB optical disc drive for image storage and retrieval. (standard with system)
- **5.3** Dedicated integrated dynamic stress echo package for flexible user defined protocols with stacked sub loops facility and contrast stress protocol.
- **5.4** Tissue movement colorization with quantification possibility for IHD/CAD patients.
- **5.5** Three transducer ports will be preferred.
- **5.6** Color Map resolution up to 128 levels.
- **5.7** Study Manager (> 1.5 GB) for on-cart digital acquisition, review and editing of complete patient studies.
- **5.8** Should have a minimum hard disk storage capacity 500GB or more exclusively for images.
- 5.9 Facility of Real time perfusion studies
- 6. SYSTEM PERIPHERALS should include
- a) CD Writer with calculation facility on playback.
- b) Color printer.
- c) B/W Thermal Printer.
- **6.1** Color M-Mode





7. System Configuration Accessories, spares and consumables

- 1. Color Doppler System with all application packages Quad loop for serial studies with High frame rate review. Harmonic imaging capability in all modes. (Tissue, Contrast, Anglo)
- 2. 1.0-3.0 MHz Adult Cardiac probe Electronics Phased Array probe.-01 each
- 3. 3.0-11.0 MHz Electronics Phased Array Probe for Vascular applications- 01each
- 4. Multi-plane TEE Probe- (Optional) 4-8 MHz for Adult as well as Pediatric echocardiography.
- 5. 5.0-10 MHz Electronic phased array probe for Pediatric cardiology.(OPTIONAL)
- 6. DVD/CD Recorder with 100 DVDs
- 7. Color Printer. -01
- 8. B/W Video Thermal Printers -01
- 9. Colour Print Paper- 500 sheets
- 10. B/W Thermal Paper 10 rolls
- 11. ECG Cable 02
- 12. External Hard disk of 2TB or more storage capacity for data archiving
- 13. 5 USB ports (1 at the control panel, 4 at the rear panel), Ethernet port, S-video out port, VGA port, ECG Port, Printer socket(Hold small printers), should be available.

8. Environmental factors

- **8.1** The unit shall be capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 30C and relative humidity of 90%
- **8.2** The machine must be suitable for African climate.
- 9. Power supply
- 9.1 Power input to be 220-240VAC, 50Hz fitted with Indian plug
- 9.2 Resettable overcurrent breaker shall be fitted for protection
- 9.3 Suitable Servo controlled Stabilizer/CVT
- **9.4** UPS of suitable rating conforming to IS-302 shall be supplied. Servo stabilizer is not required if the UPS has voltage correction facility.
- 10. Standards and safety
- 10.1 Should be CE approved product





- 10.2 Electrical safety conforms to standards for electrical safety IEC-60601 /IS-13450
- **10.3** The product shall comply to IEC 60601-2-37 ed1: Medical Electrical Equipment Part 2-37: Particular Requirements for the Safety of Ultrasonic Medical Diagnostic and Monitoring Equipment
- **10.4** Type of protection against electric shocks -- Class I Degree of protection against electric shocks for ultrasound probes Type "BF" For ECG electrodes Type 'CF"
- **10.5** The manufacturer should have ISO certification for quality standards.
- 11. Documentation
- 11.1 User manual in English
- 11.2 Service manual in English
- **11.3** List of important spare parts and accessories with their part number and costing.
- **11.4** Certificate of calibration and inspection from factory.
- **11.5** Log book with instruction for daily, weekly, monthly and quarterly maintenance checklist. The job description of the hospital technician and company service engineer should be clearly spelt out
- **11.6** List of equipments available for calibration and preventive maintenance as laid down in the Technical/Service Manual.

7. DIGITAL PROCESSING UNIT

8. CT-RADIOGRAPHY

1	Scanner:
	Whole body spiral CT scanner (16 slices) of latest technology
2	X-Ray Generator.
a)	It should be high frequency generator with output of 24 KW.
b)	KV range should be 90 to 130 KVP.
c)	mA should be 180 mA or more





X-Ray tube:		
X-Ray tube anode heat storage capacity of at least 2 MHU.		
Peak anode heat dissipation rate of at least 300KHU/minute.		
Gantry and scanning table:		
Gantry aperture of at least 65 cm.		
Gantry tilt of +/- 30 deg or equivalent digital tilt is available with the system.		
Scan field of view 40 cm or more.		
Scanning table load of at least 150 kg		
Metal free scan able range of scan gram/topogram at least 120 cm.		
Facility of emergency manual traction.		
Table should have carbon fibre table top or equivalent.		
3D laser lights for positioning.		
Detector System:		
Solid state detectors to acquire min. 16 slice at a time, free from frequent calibration.		
High Contrast Resolution of at least 13 Lp/cm or more for axial and helical scanning.		
Scan time: Minimum scan time for 360 degree rotation should be equal to or less than 1 sec		
Slice thickness should be sub mm to 5 mm or more.		
Spiral mode Specifications:		
Continuous data acquisition with over-lapping slices.		
b) Gapless spiral of at least 90 cm or more.		
c) Max. Helical for single cont. spiral of at least 90 sec.		
d) Bolus triggered and bolus chase spiral acquisition should be available.		
Image Processing System:		
a) Main CPU should be at least 32 x 2 bit or more with RAM of at least 4 GB.		
b) Image reconstruction matrix of at least 512x512.		





	c) Display matrix of at least 1024x1024.
	d) High resolution Medical grade LCD monitor of 19" or more.
11	Image Storage and raw data storage of at least 500 GB.
12	Image Archiving on CD R/W/DVD. Supply 100 CD R/W or 50 DVD. In addition CD/DVD archival with inbuilt DICOM format is required.
13	Image transferring/Networking: Should have DICOM interface for transferring images/information in DICOM standard and should permit communication between devices of various manufacturers
14	Standard Software: Routine software for image evolution and display. Should have minimum 3 ROI, angle, distance measurements, histogram, profile, symmetry and comparison, variable multiple image display with independent window setting, image annotation and labeling etc. should be provided.
15	SOFTWARE: All the software is to be available with the system main console.
a)	3D display programmed for the three dimensional display of surfaces, real time 3D VRT, MPR, MIP 3D SSD/MPVR should be provided.
b)	CT based DSA is required for neuro scans.
c)	Real time reforming of secondary views. Real time reconstruction should be possible in different planes, cine display, zooming etc.
d)	CT angiography with 3D capability and volume rendering capability.
e)	Virtual endoscopies with vol rendering tech.
f)	Contrast monitoring software for maching of scan timing to peak bolus phase chase.
16	The unit should have AERB type approval
17	The vendor should provide all technical support for connecting the system to tele-radiology reporting system. All hardwares and softwares required for tele-radiology reporting should be provided by the vendor.
18	ESSENTIAL ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED WITH THE UNIT
1	PRESSURE INJECTOR latest model single head with remote control, standard make with 50 compatible disposable syringes.
2	Lead glass 100 x 150 cm or more with lead component as per AERB requirement.
3	Online UPS system of good brand like Tata Liebert/APC/Emerson, others for full system with SMF batteries for the complete system and provision of light in console and gantry room with backup of 15 min or similar rating DG





	set.
4	Integrated intercom and automatic patient instruction system should be provided
5	2 LED view box of two films and three films size (1 each)
6 DRY CHEMISTRY FILM PRINTER	
	Resolution: 16 bits/ 600 dpi or more
	With minimum three ports.
	Standard film size - 14"x17" ; Support other Film Sizes like 8" x 10" , 10" x 12" etc also.
	DICOM Compatible (Attach conformance statement).
10	Changing rooms should have change lockers and dressing table.

9. OXYGEN CONCENTATOR

Oxygen Concentrator (10 LPM) with standard accessories (Mask, Tubing, Power
Cord, Humidifying Bottle, Operational Manual).

Specifications:
1. Oxygen Concentration at 6 LPM = 93 % (± 3%) and at 10 LPM=90% (± 3%)

2. Litre Flow = 0.5 to 10 Litres per Minute(with setting in 0.5 Litres increment)

3. Outlet Pressure >10psi(More Than 10psi)

4. Sound Level= Less than 60 dB

5. Operating Humidity upto 95% relative Humidity

6. Warranty with parts= 1 Year.

7. Startup Time not more than 15 Minutes

8. Alarm for Power Failure and low oxygen concentration

9. Power consumption < 350 Watts

10. Alarm – Audible and visual high/low pressure, low flow, low oxygen, power fail, Oxygen sensing device

11. The equipment should supply with lockable flow meter and humidifier





- 12. Should provide with top and side handle for easy transportation
- 13. Weight less than 20kg
- 14. Item should be BIS/CE/FDA Approved

10. PATIENT MONITORS

10. PATIENT WONTORS
For adult, pediatric and infant use
· 8.4 inch to 12.5 inch size, LED display with minimum 5 and up to 8 waveforms
· User configurable touch screen
· Quick keys to rapidly access frequently used functions such as trend review, alarm setting and useful display modes including large fonts and mini trends
· No-fan design for a quiet care environment
· Parameters including ECG, RESP, SpO2, NIBP, PR, TEMP
· Upgradable to IBP and EtCo2
· ECG:
o 3 lead and 5 lead ECG
o ST analysis
o Arrhythmia detection
o Defibrillator protection: withstand 360 J of defibrillation
o Pacemaker detection
· Heart rate:
o 15-300 bpm
o Accuracy ±1 bpm
Respiration
o 0-120 rpm
o Accuracy 7-120 rpm ± 2 rpm
o Lead I or II
· SpO2 (technology: Nelcore or Massimo)





o 0-100%
o Accuracy ± 2% (70-100%, Non motion)
o Accuracy ± 3% (70-100%, motion)
· Pulse rate
o 20-250 bpm
· NIBP
o Method - Automatic oscillometric
o Manual, Auto and stat operation modes
o Accuracy: maximum mean error ±5 mm Hg
· Temperature
o Range: 0-50 degree C
o Accuracy: ± 0.1 degree C
· Side stream CO2
o Range: 0-99 mm Hg
o Accuracy 0-40 mm Hg \pm 2 mm Hg, 41- 76 mm Hg \pm 5% of reading, 77- 99 mm Hg \pm 10% of reading
o Sample flowrate: 70, 100 ml/min
· Required software for integration with central monitoring system
· Portable, less than 3.6 kg
· Up to 7 hours battery backup for continuous monitoring with large capacity Li-ion battery
· 360-degree visible alarm indicator
· 120 hours trend and 48 hours waveforms reviewing
· Standard and optional parameter configuration
· With LAN and WiFi capability: Integration with central monitoring system
· Quick access ergonomic buttons
· provision for IBP dual channel
1

11. PULSE OXYMETERS





- a. Compact portable bedside pulse oxymeter with LCD display.
- b. Continuous monitoring of SpO2 (arterial blood oxygen saturation), pulse rate and signal strength
- c. Measuring range:
- i. SpO2: 30 to 100 %, minimal graduation 1%.
- ii. Pulse rate: 20 to 250 bpm, minimal graduation 1 bpm.
- iii. Accuracy SpO2: 50 to 69% (± 3%), 70 to 100% (± 2%).
- d. Display hows SpO2(%), HR(bpm) and signal strenght bar
- e. Large display readable from distance, display cover durable plastic
- f. User preset of high/low alarms on SpO2 and pulse rate monitoring
- g. Audio visual alarm for SpO2 and pulse rate in case measurements are outside preset range
- h. Silencing feature for audio alarm
- i. Display reports system errors, probe failure and built-in battery status
- 1. Automatic switch from mains to batteries in case of power failure
- 2. Power requirements: 220 V/50 Hz and internal re-chargeable battery (autonomy approx 6 hrs,automatic recharge).
- 3. Power consumption: 50 W.
- 4. Device is produced by ISO 9001 certified manufacturer.
- 5. Supplied with:
- a. 1 x reusable SpO2 sensors neonate, clip-on type (including connection cable).
- b. 1 x reusable SpO2 sensors neonate, wrap around type (including connection cable).
- c. 1 x spare set of fuses.
- d. 2 extension cables
- 6. User manual with trouble shooting guidance, in English.
- 7. Technical manual with maintenance and first line technical intervention instructions, in English

Training and installation at end-user site





12. ECG MACHINE AND PAPER

- 3.1 Should acquire simultaneous 12 lead ECG for both adult and paediatric patients.
- 3.2 Should have Real time Colour display of ECG waveforms with signal quality indication for each lead.
- 3.3 Should have Artefact, AC, and low and high pass frequency filters.
- 3.4 Should have a storage memory of at least 100 ECGs with easy transfer by modem and data card.
- 3.5 Should have full screen preview of ECG report for quality assessment checks prior to print.
- 3.6 Should have interpretation facility of the amplitudes, durations and morphologies of ECG waveforms and associated rhythm for adult and paediatric patients.
- 3.7 Should have alphanumeric Keyboard for patient data Entry.(virtual or hard keys).
- 3.8 Should have High resolution (200 dpix500dpi on 25 mm/sec speed) digital array A4 size printer.
- 3.9 Should have report formats of 3 x4; 6 x2, Rhythm for up to 12 selected leads; 12 Lead Extended measurements, 1 minute of continuous waveform data for 1 selected lead.
- 3.10 Should have battery capacity of at least 30 ECGs or 30minutes of continuous rhythm recording on single charge.
- 3.12 Should display ECG on LCD/TFT Display of 640x480 pixel resolution.
- 3.13 USB Support for Storage on external portable memories.
- 3.14 Multimode of ECG Storage capability, 150 ECG on Internal Flash Memory.
- 4 System Configuration Accessories, spares and consumables
- 4.1 ECG Machine 12 Leads with Interpretation 01
- 4.2 Patient Cable -02
- 4.3 Chest Electrodes Adult-(set of six) -02 sets.
- 4.4 Chest Electrodes Paediatric-(set of six) -02 sets
- 4.5 Limb Electrodes(set of 4)- 02 sets of Adult and 02 sets of Paediatrics
- 4.6 Thermal Paper A4 Size for 500 patients
- 5 Environmental factors





- 5.1 The unit shall be capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 50deg C and relative humidity of 15-90%
- 5.2 The unit shall be capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 50deg C and relative

humidity of 15-90%

5.3 Shall meet IEC-60601-1-2:2001(Or Equivalent BIS) General Requirements of Safety for

Electromagnetic Compatibility or should comply with 89/366/EEC; EMC-directive.

6 Power Supply

6.1 Power input to be 220-240VAC, 50Hz fitted with Indian plug

7 Standards, Safety and Training

- 7.1 Should be US FDA and European CE, approved product.
- 7.2 Electrical safety conforms to standards for electrical safety IEC-60601-1 General Requirements and IEC-60601-2-25 Safety of Electrocardiograms.(OR EQUIVALENT BIS Standard)

8 Documentation

- 8.1 User Manual in English
- 8.2 Service manual in English
- 8.3 List of important spare parts and accessories with their part number and costing
- 8.4 Certificate of calibration and inspection.
- 8.5 Log book with instruction for daily, weekly, monthly and quarterly maintenance checklist. The job description of the hospital technician and company service engineer should be clearly spelt out
- 8.6 List of Equipment available for providing calibration and routine Preventive Maintenance Support. As per manufacturer documentation in service/technical manual.

13. BLOOD GAS ANALYZER

1. Should be able to measure directly PH, PCO2, PO2, Sodium, Potassium, Chloride, and Calcium and lactate in a single run.





- 2. Should have minimum 15 calculated parameters including SaO2,Bi-carbonate (HCO3), Standard HCO3, Base Excess of Blood (BE), Base Excess of extra cellular fluid
- 3. Should have a sample through put of minimum 30 samples per hour
- 4. Should have an automatic calibration for all the measured parameters without the use of gas cylinder
- 5. Equipment shall be Electrode / Sensors / Cartridge based technology.
- 6. Should have an inbuilt printer and minimum inbuilt memory of 100 samples
- 7. Warm up time should be less than 30 minutes
- 8. Cartridges supplied should have minimum 4 month on board stability and 1year shelf life. The E-Tenderer shall replace the unutilized balance reagents / cartridges when there is at least one-month expiry on request.
- 9. Should have FDA / IVD certificate for In vitro diagnosis application.
- 10. Should work on 200-240Vac 50Hz power supply.
- 11. Should be supplied with on line pure sine wave UPS of sufficient capacity for a minimum back up of 1 hour.
- 12. Should supply reagents / solutions / cartridges required for doing 1000 test including accessory reagents & quality control in 10 lots as per requirement.
- 13. Replacement of electrodes / sensors, tubing sets or any other spares whenever required shall be done free of cost during comprehensive warranty period.
- 14. Proper calibration certificates shall be provided after installation, preventive maintenance & major repairs during Comprehensive warranty period.
- 15. Should supply 3 level QC for minimum 1 check each month during the comprehensive warranty period free of cost.
- 16. The rate for reagent pack / cartridge has to be offered and the number of test that can be performed with the reagent pack / cartridge shall be mentioned. The number of test that can be done with the offered reagent pack / cartridge should not exceed 100. Increase in number of test of the offered reagent pack / cartridge will be accepted if the period of on board stability increases proportionally. 100 tests per month for one year will be taken for evaluation.

14. MERCURY BP MACHINE





- · Should be Portable mercurial type.
- Should have ISI mark.
- · Should have ON and OFF provision for mercury reservoir.
- · Should have a measuring range from 0 to 300 mmHg.
- · Should be provided with adult arm cuffs of size medium & large and paediatric cuff.
- · The control valve should have a knurled thumb control device. The leak rate
- · should not exceed 10 mm of mercury per minute.
- · The manometer scale markings and graduations should be permanent and clearly visible and filled with pigments.
- \cdot The internal diameter of the manometer glass tube should be 4.1 \pm 0.1 mm and the thickness not less than 2 mm.
- · All plastic parts, if any used should not crack, flake, peel or disintegrate in normal use.
- The inflating rubber bag should be capable of withstanding an internal pressure of 450 mmHg without leaking.
- · The inflating bulb should be soft and should not have any joints or ridges.
- · The mercury used should be clean, double distilled and of 99.9% purity.
- · The fastening arrangements of the cuff should be of hook and loop type (Velcro).
- · The threading and fastening arrangement of the cuff should show no sign of slip or failure when subjected to the maximum test conditions.
- \cdot The rubber tubes used should have an internal diameter of 3 \pm 0.5 mm and the external diameter should not be less than 8mm.
- · The tubes should be fitted with male and female leur connectors.
- · The housing case should be of robust design. It should have press to release lock. It should have metal hinges. The tube should be secured with metal screws and clamps. It should have mechanism to hold the lid in right angles and should prevent accidental dropping. All parts should be replaceable in case of breakage.

A cleaning brush to clean the manometer tube and a set of spare washers may be provided with each unit.





15. DIAGNOSTIC SET

16. STETHOSCOPES

- Stainless steel chest piece.
- Non chill diaphragm and retaining ring.
- Non chill lining for the bell.
- Soft sealing ear tips
- Head set anodized aluminum or stainless steel.
- Tube length 20 to 30 inches
- Epoxy fiber glass diaphragm is desirable.
- Diaphragm diameter is an inch to 1.5 Inch High quality buffed stainless steel snap tight
- ear tubes
- Poly vinyl chloride double lumen tubing around 76 cms in length.
- · Soft sealing ear tips.
- Should bear ISI mark/ CE compliant/ FDA approved

17. RESUSCITATION EQUIPMENT

S. No	Description		
Α	Self inflating Bags 250 ml		
	Technical Specifications		
1	Self inflating bag		
2	Silicone made		
3	Provided with open ended reservoir		
4	Patient valves pliable, well sealed, have minimum dead space and no forward or backward leaks		
5	The bag should have an oxygen inlet which fits into the standard oxygen tubing both from a cylinder and central supply		
6	Round shaped, cushioned face masks should be transparent, fit the patient outlet easily and have minimum dead space.		
7	The system should withstand washing, scrubbing and autoclaving procedures		
8	Face masks : sizes i.e. 00,0: 3 set with each bag.		
9	European CE/ US FDA Certification should be provided		
В	Self inflating Bags 500 ml		
	Technical Specifications		
1	Self inflating bag		
2	Silicone made		
3	Provided with open ended reservoir		
4	Patient valves pliable, well sealed, have minimum dead space and no forward or backward leaks		





5	The bag should have an oxygen inlet which fits into the standard oxygen tubing both from a cylinder and central supply		
6	Round shaped, cushioned face masks should be transparent, fit the patient		
· ·	outlet easily and have minimum dead space.		
7	The system should withstand washing, scrubbing and autoclaving		
•	procedures		
8	Face masks : sizes i.e 0, 1: 3 set with each bag.		
9	European CE/ US FDA Certification should be provided		
C	Self inflating Bag 750ml		
	Technical Specifications		
1	Self inflating bag		
2	Silicone made		
3	Provided with open ended reservoir		
4	Patient valves pliable, well sealed, have minimum dead space and no		
	forward or backward leaks		
5	The bag should have an oxygen inlet which fits into the standard oxygen		
	tubing both from a cylinder and central supply		
6	Round shaped, cushioned face masks should be transparent, fit the patient		
	outlet easily and have minimum dead space.		
7	The system should withstand washing, scrubbing and autoclaving		
	procedures		
8	Face masks : sizes i.e 1,2: 3 set with each bag.		
9	European CE/ US FDA Certification should be provided		
D	Laryngoscope with different size blades		
	Technical Specifications		
1	High quality corrosion resistant stainless steel blades(straight-miller) and		
_	body		
2	LED Light source firmly fixed with blade		
3	Blades size 00,0 and 1,2 (3 sets with each)		
5	Should withstand chemical sterilization and autoclaving		
8	Battery should hold charge for more than 2 Hr.		
9 SN	Should be CE/FDA/BIS approve product		
	BOQ Solf inflating Page 250 ml		
2	Self inflating Bags 250 ml - 1 Set Self inflating Bags 500 ml - 1 Set		
3	5 5		
4	5 5		
4	Laryngoscope with different size blades - 1 Set		

18. AUROSCOPES

- · Battery (3.5v) operated high efficiency Fiber optic LED otoscope with detachable head
- · and handle with high quality optics.
- · The viewing window with 3x magnification.
- · Should have on/off button on the handle for illumination, the handle should be made
- · of Solid metal- chrome slip type shock proof.





- · The light should have minimum colour temperature of 4000k with CRI >90 for Bright
- · and homogeneous illumination with excellent colour rendering.
- Should have rotating knob to control the intensity of the otoscope.
- The LED lamp life should be more than 10000 hrs.
- 2. PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS

Hand Held Portable

3. ENERGY SOURCE (electricity)

Battery operated: Rechargeable battery

4. ACCESSORIES, SPARE PARTS, CONSUMABLES

Accessories (mandatory, standard, optional); Spare parts (main ones); Consumables / reagents (open, closed system)

- 1) Battery -2nos
- 2) Reusable EAR specula of 2mm, 3mm, and 4mm three from each. The specula should be

autoclavable.

- 2) Storage case (rigid and steady)
- 5. ENVIRONMENTAL AND DEPARTMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Atmosphere / Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust ...)

- 1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10
- to 40 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90% in ideal circumstances.
- 2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0
- to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.

User's care, Cleaning, Disinfection & Sterility issues Disinfection:

Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover.

6. STANDARDS AND SAFETY

Certificates (pre-market, sanitary, ..); Performance and safety standards (specific to the





device type);Local and/or international 1) Product should be USFDA/CE approved 2) Should have IEC 60601-1/IEC 60601-1-2/CE (EU) certificate; 3) Manufacturer / supplier should have ISO 13485 certificate for quality standard; 7. TRAINING AND INSTALLATION 1) Pre-installation requirements: nature, values, quality 2) Requirements for sign-off Certificate of calibration and inspection from the manufacturer Training of staff (medical, paramedical, technicians) 1) Training of users on operation and basic maintenance; 2) Advanced maintenance tasks required shall be documented 8. WARRANTY AND MAINTENANCE 1) Warranty: 1 year including bulb 2)Maintenance tasks 3) Maintenance manual detailing; 4) Complete maintenance schedule; Service contract clauses, including prices: 1) The spare price list of all spares and accessories required for maintenance and repairs in future after guarantee / warranty period should be attached. 2) Free servicing (min. 1/year) during warranty period 9. DOCUMENTATION Operating manuals, service manuals, other manuals Should provide 2 sets(hardcopy) 1) User, technical, maintenance and service manuals to be supplied along with machine diagrams; 2) List of equipment and procedures required for local calibration and routine maintenance:

3) Certificate of calibration and inspection;





Other accompanying documents List of important spares and accessories, with their

part numbers and cost

Service Support Contact details (Hierarchy Wise; including a toll free/landline number):

Contact details of manufacturer, supplier and local service agent to be provided;

Any Contract (AMC/CMC/add -hoc) to be declared by the manufacturer;

Recommendations or warnings: Any warning signs would be adequately displayed

19. ELECTRIC BP MACHINE

Display : LCD Digital Display

Measurement Method : Oscillometric

Measurement Range : Pressure: 0 to 299 mmHg

• Pulse: 40 to 180 beats/ min.

Accuracy: Pressure: ±3 mmHg

• Pulse: ±5% of display reading

Inflation : Fuzzy-logic controlled by electric pump

Deflation : Automatic pressure release valve

Memory: At least Last Measurement

Power Source: 4 "AA" batteries 1.5V or AC adapter (optional, INPUT AC100- 240V50/60Hz 0.12A) Cuff/ Tube Material: Nylon, polyester, polyvinyl chloride

• Different Cuff size: Pediatric, Adult, Obese

20. <u>AUDIOMETER + TYMPANOMETER</u>

Technical Specification: Portable Diagnostic Audiometer and immitance Meter (Combined)

Audiometer:

- 1. Pure tone frequency (Octave & Mid octaves):
- a. AC: 125 Hz to 8000 Hz with noise occluding headsets.
- b. High frequency: 10 KHz to 20 KHz with HAD 200 headphones desirable
- c. BC: 250 Hz to 4000 Hz (B71)
- d. Insert masking





- 2. Intensity: Range AC: -10 to 120 dB HL & BC: -10 to 80 dB HL with Intensity steps of 5 dB & 10 dB
- 3. Speech audiometry: Both live voice & recorded voice with storage of minimum 10 test materials
- 4. Test signals:
- a. Pure tone Continuous, Warble & Pulse
- b. Noise Narrow band, Wide band/White noise and Speech noise
- c. Speech (External signals) CD/tape of any format files; inbuilt & external Mic.
- 5. Noise occluding head set with light weight used for any age individuals (children to geriatrics) and has the frequency characteristics up to 20,000Hz
- 6. Talk Over and talk back Inbuilt & External

Tympanometry & Reflexometry:

- 1. Tympanometry- 220/226 Hz and 1000 Hz probe tone frequency (85 dBSPL) and broad band noise
- 2. Reflexometry Ipsi and contra reflex threshold at 500, 1000, 2000, & 4000 Hz with contra of insert receiver type
- 3. Reflex dB range: 85 to 100 dBHL (Intensity steps: 5 or 10 dB steps)
- 4. Pressure range: + 400daPa to 600daPa +/-10daPa
- 5. Volumetric range: 0.2 to 8 ml +/- 0.01ml or 10% over range
- 6. Reflex measurement range: 0.01ml to 0.5ml +/- 0.01ml
- 7. Reflex decay test Both Ipsi & Contra at 500 Hz & 1000 Hz.
- 8. Manual & Automatic; Screening and Diagnostic mode
- 9. Ear tips for infants, children and adults (04 boxes of various sizes) & Calibration cavity
- 10. Multi-component and multi-frequency Tympanometry Desirable

Other specifications:

- 1. Output Power supply: (plug-in type and or USB Type) 220 240 v, 50 Hz AC
- 2. Built-in chargeable battery operated and or an external rechargeable portable battery with charger (Minimum 04 hours power back up)
- 3. Inbuilt storage memory: Demographic, Audiometry and tympanometry details (Minimum of 500) and storage of Speech test materials (Minimum of 10 test materials)





4. PC interface - USB cable / wireless for transferring the stored data
5. Any Additional options test: Required (Quick SIN & SISI)
6. Inbuilt printer
7. User's and service manual with software CDs.
Portable light weighted with carrying case

21. EAR MOLD LAB
a. Hydraulic Press
· For 3 flask
· Working pressure 200Bar
· Max pressure 40 Bar
· Working force 15.000kg
· Weight 20kgs \
· Reference Model/Brand : Sirio P400
b. Thermal / Hot Oven
· Supply of Oven 600W
· Weighing 20Kg (appox)
· For curing, tempering and varnishing ear molds,
· Digital timer and double heating protection.
· Temperature adjustable scale from 30'C to 220'C
· Dimension H/W/D - 6520/470/325mm
· Inner Dimension H/W/D - 240/320/175mm
· Structural stainless steel casing,
· Temperature detection device.
· Reference Model/Brand : Memmert
c. Micro Motor
· Mech. Output power 9.5W





· Torque 5.5Ncm
· Speed 1000 – 40000 rpm
· Power Input 160W
· Supply Voltage 220 – 240 vac
Rated Current 0.2 to 1.6A, 0.1 to 0.8 A
· Operating Mode S6(4/10min)
· Noise <55DBA,
· Vibration (2.5 m/s²)
· Dimension H/W/D
· Foot control Without lever 97/253/202mm
· Foot control With lever 97/253/275mm
· Weight approx 2.5kgs
· Chuck diameter 2.35mm
· Control element should be separate unit
· Reverseable right left rotation
d. Ear light
· With two acrylic tip (Straight and Bent tip)
· For placing Impression pad in ear canal
· Cell type- AAA/AA
e. Dental Lathe
· 0.75 HP
· Displacment 85LPM
· Working pr 7kg/cm²
· Tank Capacity 35Lt
· One side Spindle
· One side Spindle For Bur placemant
f. Light cure unit





Output Approx 30w		
Dimensions: W 100x H 240x D 100mm		
· Weight: 1.5kg		
For polishing of hard ear mould using UV lacquer.		

· Turning motor 1nos

· Reference Model: EL3 egger

g. Polishing unit

Dimension H/W/D - 430/640/540mm

Approx 50kgs

· Voltage 230V/50Hz

Output 250/500W

Suction Capacity 760m2/H

· Noise Emission 70db Approx

Switch for 2 speed Adjustment

1500rpm & 3000rpm

Switch For Suction on & off

h. Plaster Dispenser

Dimension H/W/D - 690/300/290mm

· Electrical - Operation

Dosage by use of Push Button

Weight: 25Kg





MATERIALS FOR HARD MOULD & HARD SHELL MAKING				
SL.N	PRODUCT	QUANTITY		
0				
1	Rubber Bowl	1		
2	Plaster Spatula	1		
3	Flask & Clamp	1		
4	Scooping Instrument (Probe) 1			
5	Plugger 1			
6	Wax Knife 1			
7	Wax Carver 1			
8	Glass Bowl 1			
9	Hammer	1		
10	Brush Size 10	1		
11	Cotton Buff	1		
12	Soldring Gun	1		
13	Scissors	1		
14	Cutter Knife	1		
15	Cotton Roll	1		
16	Cotton Thread	1		
17	Detax Eco Silicon Impression Material (800gms x 2) 1 box			
18	Plaster of Paris 25kgs 25kgs			
19	Stone Plaster 1 kg 1kgs			
20	Could Mould Seal 3.5 lt	3.5lt		
21	Heat Cure Polymer 3kgs	3kgs		
22	Heat Cure Monomer 4It	4lt		
23	Self Cure Monomer & Polymer	1box		
24	Pumice 1kg	1kgs		
25	Snap rings	1		
26	L- Connector	1		
27	Petrolium Jelly 500gms	500gms		
28	Cutter Cylindrical 5mm	1		
29	Cutter Cylindrical 3 mm	1		
30	Plain Round bur 1 mm	1		
31	Plain Round bur 2 mm	1		
32	Plain Round bur 3.1mm	1		
33	Plain Round bur 3.5mm	1		
34	Smooth stone trimmer 1			
35	Gring sleve with holder	1		
36	impression syringe	1		
37	Silicon Prebent tube 2x3mm	1		
38	Hard mould Air dry lacquer	1		

22. ENT OPERATION MICROSCOPE





a. FLOOR STAND

- · Rollable floor stand on base with lockable castors, carrier and swivel arms with large reach of 1.30 m or higher, Weight caring capacity at least 18 Kg. Should have free float magnetic system with Six magnetic brakes Three brakes for Microscope body & three for MicroscopeStand with, release of magnetic brakes by handgrips.
- · Manipulation to any position with locking for trouble free operation
- · Suitably Placed LCD display of function and parameters, individual programming for different Surgeons

b. MICROSCOPE BODY

- · Motorized Zoom Magnification system with advanced apochromatic optics. Zoom magnification factors 0.4x to 2.4x activation by handgrip and foot control panel.
- · Total Magnification range 2 X to 18 X or better activated by hand grip and foot control without exchange of
- · objective lens. Integrated continuously variable illumination field from 60mm-15mm or less.
- · Internal Motorized fine focusing system activated by hand grip and foot control continuously.
- · Adjustable working distance from 200-225 mm to 500-525 mm or more without exchange of objective lens,
- · integrated continuously variable illumination field spot size
- · Integrated 50:50 beam splitter with two additional output inbuilt for connection of co- observation device and video.
- Binocular Stereo co observation system movable in all axis for assistant surgeon/ teaching purpose
- o Future up gradation to XY module
- o Frequency range between 50-60 Hz.
- o Automatic Circuit Breaker
- o Adjustable friction of all joints
- o Microscope should be movable on an inclined coupling for positioning in lateral direction.
- o The maximum stretching length of the horizontal arm to be not less than 1000mm.
- o The swivel angles of the carrier arm not less than 300 degree.





o Balanced microscope with integrated technology to manoeuvre the microscope in all directions with minimal force.

C. BINOCULAR TUBE

- · 180 Degree or more tilt able binocular tube with focal length f= 200 mm or more
- · Graduated knob for continuous adjustment of inter pupillary distance from 55 mm to 75 m

D. EYE PIECE

- Pair of wide field push in eye piece 10X with magnetic locks
- Diopter setting from -8 D to +5 D, also suitable for spectacles wearers

E. ILLUMINATION SYSTEM

· Coaxial xenon illumination minimum 300 Watt with a back up quick easy lamp changer Xenon bulb

F. HANDGRIPS

- · Easily adjustable handgrips with keys for zoom and focus, illumination and magnetic brakes
- · Programming for magnetic brake for control of stand and microscope body brakes

Fine Easy auto-balance function with touch of a button/touch screen panel.

G. FOOT CONTROL PANEL

· Full function foot control panel with Control keys for zoom, focus, movements and light intensity

H. INTEGRATED DIGITAL VIDEO CAMERA SYSTEM:

· Advanced digital 3CCD full HD Video camera should be Integrated in the microscope body, suitable for connection to PC, colour monitor.

I. USER PROGRAMMING:

· Programming for starting illumination, Magnification, working distance, Zoom speed & Focus speed for at least 8 - 9 different users.

J. VIDEO/ IMAGE DATA MANAGEMENT SYSTEM:

· should have fully integrated digital video recording system & still photo with direct recording on USB hard drive & Pen Drive & optional networking facility.

K. VIDEO MONITOR:





· Medical grade Full HD 17" or more display should be mounted on Microscope stand.

L. UPS & CVT:

Suitable UPS with One hour backup time with SMF Batteries & Stand. Should be able to work on wide input range between 160-270 VAC at 9fequency between 50Hz ± 2Hz, Should use PWM technology with power conversion with single transformer arrangements with an output of 220VAC ± 5%, protection of overload, short circuit and low battery. Should have indication on front panel for mains load/battery load/ battery overload-low and MCB protection in case of short circuit. ISI/CE approved good quality Indian make. Compatible CVT should be supplied for protection from voltage fluctuation.

M. Above microscope should be compatible for attachment of LASER.

- · Power requirement 220-240 volts50Hz
- · US FDA& European CE approval.
- · Any Other accessory must for smooth functioning/maintenance of the equipment
- Sterile drapes -- 20 numbers
- · Physical Demonstration if needed.

23. ENDOSCOPE SYSTEM

S.No	Item	Specifications	Qty.
2.	Endoscopes &	FESS & MLS Endoscopes & Instruments:	1 Each
1	HLL Litecare Limite Instruments Enterpris	Telescope 0° 4.0 mm & 2.7 mm: एचएलएल लाइफ़ खस्थ पीढ़ियों के	
	for FESS,	Straight forward telescope,0 degree enlarged view, size: 4 &	
		2.7 mm	
	Endoscopic	rod lenses system, Length:18-19 cms, Autoclavable, Fiber	
	Anterior Skull	optic light transmission incorporated.	
	Base Surgery		
	and MLS	Telescope 30° 4.0 mm & 2.7 mm	01 each
		Forward oblique 30 degree enlarged view, size: 4 & 2.7 mm	
		rod lenses system, Length:18- 19 cms, Autoclavable, Fiber	
		optic light transmission incorporated.	
		Telescope 45° 4.0 mm:	01
		Straight Forward Telescope 45 degree enlarged view, size: 4	
		mm	
		rod lenses system, Length:18-19 cms, Autoclavable, Fiber	
		Optic Light Transmission Incorporated	
		Telescope 70° 4.0 mm:	01
		Straight Forward Telescope 70 degree enlarged view, size: 4	
		mm	
		rod lenses system, Length:18-19 cms, Autoclavable, Fiber	
		Optic Light Transmission Incorporated	
		Talana and 450 4.0 mm	0.4
		Telescope 15° 4.0 mm Straight Forward telescope 15 degree diameter 4mm	01
ILL/SD/RE	3D/2018-19/03 DT. 05	length 17 cms, should be autoclavable and should have এপ্র-2018	Page ∣ 58
		degree angled eyepiece. Fiber optic light transmission	
		:	

H	LL Lifecare Limited Government of India Enterprise)
U	A Government of India Enterprise)

HLL/\$D/RBD/2018-19/03 DT. 05.07

Suction Tube, with cut-off hole, drop-shaped, with distance	01
markings, LUER, conical distal end, tip curved upwards, ball	
end, 2.4 mm, working length 15 cm एचएलएल लाइफ़केयर	
Punch, upbiting 60° forward, size 1 mm, working length 17	01
cm	
Punch, upbiting 60° forward, size 2 mm, working length 17	01
cm	
Punch, downbiting 60° forward, size 1 mm, working length	01
17 cm	
Punch, downbiting 60° forward, size 2 mm, working length	01
17 cm	
Hook, 90°, blunt, length 25 cm, with round handle	01
Mintz Micro Raspatory, 2 mm wide, curved, left, length 27	01
cm	
Scissors, 45°, delicate, Sheath 360° rotatable, working length	01
18 cm	
Round Knife 5°, width 2 mm, working length 10 cm, total	01
length 20 cm	
Dissector, sharp, round spatula, tip angled 45°, size 3 mm,	01
with round handle, length 25 cm	
Elevator, sharp, slightly curved spatula, straight, size 3 mm,	01
with round handle, length 25 cm	
Curette, round spoon, tip angled, size 3 mm, with round	01
handle, length 25 cm	
Curette, round wire, ld 5 mm, tip angled 90°, with round	01
handle, length 25 cm	
Curette, round wire, ID 3 mm, distally curved shaft, with	01
2018 Tround handle, length 25 cm	59
Curette, round wire, ID 5 mm, tip laterally angled 90°, with	01

	angled downwards 45°, with cleaning connector, working	
	length 18 cm	
	Forceps, very delicate, oval cupped jaws 0.9 mm, curved	01
HUL Lifecare Limited (A Government of India Enterprise)	upwards, working length 18 cm एचएलएल लाइफ़केयर स्वस्थ पीढ़ियों के लिए नव	
	Spoon Forceps, spoon size 3 x 10 mm, single action jaws,	01
	working length 17 cm	
	Scalpel, with telescopic blade, consisting of: Handle,outer	02
	tube 7 Micro-knife, pointed	
	Nasal Forceps, end of sheath 25° upturned, with straight	01
	jaws, width 3 mm, with cleaning connector, working length	
	13 cm	
	Nasal Forceps, straight, size 1, working length 11 cm	01
	Punch, circular cutting, for sphenoid, ethmoid and choanal	01
	atresia, diameter 3.5 mm, with cleaning connector, working	
	length 18 cm	
	Antrum Punch, backward cutting, sheath 360° rotatable, with	01
	fixing screw, working length 10 cm, take apart sheath.	
	Joseph scissors-sharp 14cm	01
	Walter scissors 10cm-angled	01
	Cottle chisel-18.5cm 4mm straight	01
	Cottle crossbar osteotome-18.5cm 6mm-straight	01
	Cottle crossbar osteotome-18.5cm 6mm-curved	01
	Cottle double retractor-15cm Left sharp/Right blunt - 10mm	01
	wide	
HLL/SD/RBD/2018-19/03 DT. 05.07.	²⁶ 6ttle double retractor-15cm Right sharp/Left blunt - ^{Page} 10mm	60 01
	wide	



Fiber optic light carrier to fit in operating laryngoscopes	01
Child size	
Laryngeal cutting forceps-23 cm 2mm-round cupped jaws,	
straight	
Laryngeal cutting forceps-23 cm 2mm round cupped jaws,	01
angular upwards	
Laryngeal cutting forceps-23 cm 2mm round cupped jaws,	01
bent to right	
Laryngeal cutting forceps-23 cm 2mm round cupped jaws,	01
bent to left	
Laryngeal artery forceps with rachet-23 cm Serrated, straight	01
Laryngeal alligator forceps-23 cm Serrated - <i>straight</i>	01
Laryngeal alligator forceps-23 cm Serrated -bent to right	01
Laryngeal alligator forceps-23 cm Serrated -bent to left	01
Laryngeal scissors-23 cm Straight	01
Laryngeal scissors-23 cm Angular 45° up	01
Laryngeal scissors-23 cm Bent to right	01
Laryngeal scissors-23 cm Bent to left	01
laryngeal scissors-23 cm Straight, horizontal cutting	01
Laryngeal cutting forceps-23 cm Round cupped jaws 5 mm,	01
straight, double action	
Laryngeal grasping forceps for arytenoids-23 cm	02
Laryngeal biopsy forceps-23 cm Oval cup shaped jaws	01
Laryngeal needle holder with ratchet	01
Atraumatic vocal cord retractor-23 cm Self retaining with	01
rachet	l-61
Arnold vocal cord holding forceps-23 cm Triangular jaws, for	01
right aids	1

HLL/SD/RBD/2018-19/03 DT. 05.07.2

right side





Suitable Autoclavable plastic tray double tray for sterilization and storage for hand instruments of minimum 20 hand instruments preferably from OEM. Standards, Safety and Training	02
Should be European CE & US FDA approved product Comprehensive training for lab staff and support	
services till familiarity with the system.	
Documentation 1. User/Technical/Maintenance manuals to be supplied in	
English. 2. Compliance Report to be submitted in a tabulated and	
point wise manner clearly mentioning the page/para	
number of original catalogue/data sheet. Any point, if not substantiated with authenticated	
catalogue/manual, will not be considered.	
3. Certificate of calibration and inspection.4. List of Equipments available for providing	
routine Preventive Maintenance Support as per manufacturer	
documentation in service/technical manual. Price of individual instruments and full set should be	
quoted.	





1		Prior Demo if needed.	
		Instruments should be made from High Quality Surgical	
		Grade Steel.	
		Instruments should have Laser surface or ebonized or	
		equivalent finish to provide appropriate reflection	
		lowering finish.	
		CO=/Catalogue number & article number should be	
		mentioned on each and every instrument.	
		There should be country of origin/Manufacturing	
		engraved on each and every instrument.	
		Company should have relevant experience in successful	
		execution of similar work at least in five Institutes of	
		national importance and central government Institutes.	
		Company should be at least in its 5 years of operations at	
		the date of Submission of E-Tender.	
2	Microdebrider	Should be compatible with the existing 1. Integrated Power	1
	accessories for	Console (IPC) system of the hospital from Xomed Medtronics.	
	Drill Console	Should be ergonomically designed electrical 2. Drill System with	
		high Torque up to 38 mN-m and Power up to 120W.	
		Speed should be variable from 10,000 to 3. 75,000rpm.	





	accessories for		ould be compatible for use with Core asole System of the	
3	Microdrill			1
		(To	otal)	
			ols for 12 cm telescopic tube cutting & mond: 4 Nos	
		cur	ved: 1No.	
			n 5mm and er diameter 1.2mm or 1.5mm 12cm length	
		: Tel	escopic base & Tube with outer diameter less	
			os.(Each)	
		, Too	ols for tools of 7.5cm, 9cm, length for Diamond:	
			ols for 7.5cm, 9cm, length for Cutting: 4 Nos. ach).	
		Str	aight Attachment- 9cm -1 No.	
] An	gled Attachment- 7.5cm – 1 No.	
		Atta	chment:	
			applications.	
		8.	Should be suitable for Cranial, Skull base & Otology	
			attachments.	
		7.	Should have quick release and lock system for tools and	
		6.	No Lubrication or seal should be required to run the motor.	
		5.	Should have integrated cable to connect to console.	
			1.70cm.	
			should be less than 8.0 Cm with a diameter not exceeding	
		4.	Weight of the drill should not be more than 90gms and length	





Microdebrider	hospital from Stryker.
Console	
	1. Debrider Hand Piece (Quantity One)
	It should have –
	Rotational speed ranging from 5000 rpm with a. Variable,
	Non-variable and 1 Touch run mode, 12000 rpm in drill
	mode
	Straight Suction Channel Control on the hand b. piece
	Selection of rotation (Clock wise, Anti-clock c. wise and
	oscillation)
	d. Adjustable Oscillating rate up to levels
	e. Automatic scope cleaning feature
	f. Flush feature to clean clogged cutter
	Sterilizable through Steam, ETO and Flash g. Autoclave
	h. US FDA Approved
	Specifications for Blades (Quantity Five each)
	4.0 mm Aggressive Serrated for a. Ethmoidectomy, Maxillary
	Sinusotomy and Polypectomy
	4.0 mm 40/60 Angled Aggressive for Frontal b. Sinusotomy
	4.0 mm 40 Angled Convex for Adenoidectomy c. and
	Tonsillectomy

24. <u>ENT EXAMINATION INSTRUMENTS</u> <u>OPD INSTRUMENTS:</u>





- Two sets of Black ear speculum (all sizes)
- Three Jobson Horne probe with smooth ring end and serrated, cotton
- carrier end, length 18cm
- Two Wax curette
- Three Crocodile aural forceps with working length 8 cm
- Two Hartman's ear dressing forceps, slender with working length 6 cm
- One Foreign body hook
- Suction tube, angular, malleable, LUER-LOCK, outer diameter 0.7 mm, 1 mm, 1.3 mm, 1.5 mm, 2 mm, 2.5 mm, 3 mm, working length 7 cm
- Two Adaptor- Suction handle, with cut-off hole, LUER cone, length 5.5 cm
- Two sets of TUNING FORKS 256, 512, 1024
- Two sets of Thudicum's nasal Speculums (all sizes)
- Three Tilley's nasal dressing forceps
- Three sets of Suction tube- angular, conical, LUER, with grip plate, outer diameter 3 mm and 3.5 mm, working length 11 cm
- Three sets of Tongue depressors Set of Five
- One set of IDL mirrors (all sizes) with handle
- Two sets of Thumb forceps (tooth and non-tooth)
- Two Tissue forceps, 1x2 teeth, length 11.5 cm
- Two Forceps, serrated, length 15 cm
- Three sets of Mosquito artery forceps (straight and curved)
- Three Needle holder- small
- Two sets of Fine scissors: curved, sharp/blunt, length 12 cm/ 14 cm curved, sharp/sharp, length 14 cm
- One Tonsillar retractor
- Two BP handles
- Three Kidney trays (Small, Medium and large One each)
- One Metallic syringe for syringing
- One Gel foam press, length 18 cm
- Two Punch Biopsy Forceps





- One Nasopharyngeal Biopsy Forceps
- One Small Luc's Forceps Oval Head
- SS Drum for autoclaving (two pieces 12"x12")
- Price of individual instruments and full set should be quoted.
- Instruments should be made from High Quality Surgical Grade Steel, preferably Grade 410 & 420 or equivalent.
- Instruments should have Laser surface or ebonized or equivalent finish to provide appropriate reflection lowering finish.
- CO=/Catalogue number & article number should be mentioned on each and every instrument.
- There should be country of origin/Manufacturing engraved on each and every instrument.

Company should be at least in its 5 years of operations at the date of Submission of E-Tender.

OTOLOGY INSTRUMENTS:

Otology	1.	Tumarkin Meatal Speculum- tapered slot black	1
Instruments		finish (laser safe) 11mm distal tip diameter, distal	
		slot width 6mm	
	2.	Tumarkin Meatal Speculum- tapered slot black	1
		finish (laser safe) 8.5mm distal tip diameter, distal	
		slot width 4.5mm	
	3.	Tumarkin Meatal Speculum- tapered slot black	1
		finish (laser safe) 7.5mm distal tip diameter, distal	
		slot width 3.5mm	
	4.	Tumarkin Meatal Speculum- tapered slot black	1
		finish (laser safe) 6.5mm distal tip diameter, distal	
		slot width 3mm	
	5.	Tumarkin Meatal Speculum- tapered slot black	1
		finish (laser safe) 7mm distal tip diameter, distal	
		slot width 3mm	
	6.	Tumarkin Meatal Speculum- tapered slot black	1





finish (laser safe) 4.5mm distal tip diameter, distal slot width 3mm Holmrgen Ear Speculum 5 mm Outer diameter 1 7. 8. Holmrgen Ear Speculum 6 mm Outer diameter Holmrgen Ear Speculum 7 mm Outer diameter 10. Hartmann Aural forcep (Crocodile type)- 75mm to 2 shoulder serrated Jaw 11. Hartmann Aural forcep (Crocodile type)- 75mm 2 to shoulder, round cutting Jaw 12. Hartmann Aural forcep (Crocodile type)- 80 mm 2 to shoulder, serrated Jaw 13. Faraboeuf Periosteum elevator- 150mm length, 1 13 mm wide, curved 14. Faraboeuf Periosteum elevator- 1175mm length, 1 11 mm wide, curved 2 15. Freer elevator, double ended- 200mm 2 16. Wullstein Post Aural Retractor- 3X3 sharp Prongs 110 mm length 2 17. Schuhknecht Post aural retractor-3 X 3 sharp prongs curved 130mm length 2 18. Plester Retractor-2X2 prongs 130mm in length Williger Retractor- Sharp prongs 130mm in 1 length Schwaber adjustable self retaining Surgical Ear 1 Speculum- 30mm blade length, 165mm Schwaber adjustable self retaining Surgical Ear 1 Speculum- 50mm blade length, 165mm Rosen round knife- 45 degree Angle 2.5mm tip, 2 Shaft 160mm

19.

20.

21.

22.





23.	Rosen round knife- 45 degree Angle 2.0mm tip,	2
	Shaft 160mm	
24.	Rosen round knife- 45 degree Angle 1.5 mm tip,	2
	Shaft 160mm	
25.	Micro Raspatory- 160mm length	2
26.	Plester flag knife- 165mm length	2
27.	Plester Sickle knife- 165 mm length	2
28.	Wullstein Needle- straight, sharp, 165 mm length	2
29.	Wullstein Needle- Gentle curve, sharp 165mm	2
	length	
30.	Wullstein Needle- Strong curve, Sharp, 165mm	2
	length	
31.	Wullstein Needle- Strong curve, blunt, 165mm	2
	length	
32.	Belluci Micro ear scissors- straight, right & left	2
	curved 4mm blade, 90 mm length	eac
22	curved 4mm blade, 80 mm length	h
33.	curved 4mm blade, 80 mm length Shea- Belluci micro ear scissors- straight, right &	h 2
33.	•	h
33. 34.	Shea- Belluci micro ear scissors- straight, right &	h 2 eac
	Shea- Belluci micro ear scissors- straight, right & left curved 8mm blade, 80 mm length	h 2 eac h
34.	Shea- Belluci micro ear scissors- straight, right & left curved 8mm blade, 80 mm length Dieter Malleus Nipper- 80 mm, up biting	h 2 eac h 2
34.	Shea- Belluci micro ear scissors- straight, right & left curved 8mm blade, 80 mm length Dieter Malleus Nipper- 80 mm, up biting Micro ear forcep oval cupped jaw straight	h 2 eac h 2
34. 35.	Shea- Belluci micro ear scissors- straight, right & left curved 8mm blade, 80 mm length Dieter Malleus Nipper- 80 mm, up biting Micro ear forcep oval cupped jaw straight 80mm,shaft 1.5mm thick	h 2 eac h 2
34. 35.	Shea- Belluci micro ear scissors- straight, right & left curved 8mm blade, 80 mm length Dieter Malleus Nipper- 80 mm, up biting Micro ear forcep oval cupped jaw straight 80mm,shaft 1.5mm thick Fisch Micro Ear forcep – serrated 0.6X 4mm 80	h 2 eac h 2
34. 35. 36.	Shea- Belluci micro ear scissors- straight, right & left curved 8mm blade, 80 mm length Dieter Malleus Nipper- 80 mm, up biting Micro ear forcep oval cupped jaw straight 80mm,shaft 1.5mm thick Fisch Micro Ear forcep – serrated 0.6X 4mm 80 mm length, shaft 1.5mm	h 2 eac h 2 2
34. 35. 36.	Shea- Belluci micro ear scissors- straight, right & left curved 8mm blade, 80 mm length Dieter Malleus Nipper- 80 mm, up biting Micro ear forcep oval cupped jaw straight 80mm,shaft 1.5mm thick Fisch Micro Ear forcep – serrated 0.6X 4mm 80 mm length, shaft 1.5mm Fisch perforator 160 mm length, diameter 0.3mm	h 2 eac h 2 2
34. 35. 36. 37. 38.	Shea- Belluci micro ear scissors- straight, right & left curved 8mm blade, 80 mm length Dieter Malleus Nipper- 80 mm, up biting Micro ear forcep oval cupped jaw straight 80mm,shaft 1.5mm thick Fisch Micro Ear forcep – serrated 0.6X 4mm 80 mm length, shaft 1.5mm Fisch perforator 160 mm length, diameter 0.3mm Fisch perforator 160 mm length, diameter 0.5mm	h 2 eac h 2 2 2 2
34. 35. 36. 37. 38.	Shea- Belluci micro ear scissors- straight, right & left curved 8mm blade, 80 mm length Dieter Malleus Nipper- 80 mm, up biting Micro ear forcep oval cupped jaw straight 80mm,shaft 1.5mm thick Fisch Micro Ear forcep – serrated 0.6X 4mm 80 mm length, shaft 1.5mm Fisch perforator 160 mm length, diameter 0.3mm Fisch perforator 160 mm length, diameter 0.5mm House curette double ended, sharp, curved	h 2 eac h 2 2 2 2





1	(double angled), oval cup 1.8mm, 170mm	
	House curette double ended, sharp, curved	1
	(double angled), oval cup 2.2mm, 170mm	
	Micro pick 90 degree angled 165mm length	1
	0.2mm	
43.	Micro pick 90 degree angled 165mm length	1
	0.4mm	
44.	Micro pick 90 degree angled 165mm length	1
	0.8mm	
45.	Micro pick 90 degree angled 165mm length	1
	1.5mm	
46.	House Gel foam pressure forcep large platform	1
	30mmX30mm	
	Fisch Crurotomy Scissor 80mm, Curved to Right-2	
	Fisch Crurotomy Scissor 80mm, Curved to left-2	
	SS Instrument case with silicon racks for storage and sterilization of delicate instruments, 200x 140 mm or to hold 10 micro instruments 2	
	McGee wire closing forcep - 70mm from shoulder, vertical, jaw length 4mm, jaw width 0.8mm2	
	Titanium Piston cutter1	
	Lempert's Endaural Speculum – Right & Left- 1 each	1
	Lempert's Endaural Retracter – Right & Left- 1 each	
	Other terms & conditions	
	European CE & US FDA Approved	
	Price of individual instruments and full set should be quoted.	
	Instruments should be made from High Quality Surgical Grade Steel i.e. Grade 410 & 420 or equivalent	
	Instruments should have Laser surface or ebonized o equivalent finish to provide appropriate reflection lowering finish	r





CO=/Catalogue number & article number should be mentioned on each and every instrument.

There should be country of origin/Manufacturing engraved on each and every instrument

Company should have relevant experience in successful execution of similar work at least in five Institutes of national importance and central government Institutes

Company should be at least in its 5 years of operations at the date of Submission of E-Tender.

25. EXAMINATION LIGHT STANDS

Should be movable on wheel 5 wheels
Should be able to adjust position.
Should use a LED light source.
It should have minimum light intensity of 39,000 lux
It should have 4300 chromaticity
CRI should be minimum 90
It should have minimum 6 LED
It should have on/OFF switch on light head handle
Color temperature should be 4000K
Stand height should be minimum 38" from the floor and arm length 36"
Arm should can adjust Horizontally and vertically
It should can fit provision for either ICU cot / labor cot / table
Powers supply should be SMPS
It should be CE/FDA certified

26. ESOPHAGUSCOPY SET WITH FORCEPS

Rigid esophaguscope

Rigid optical telescopes for examining the inside of the esophagus during oesophagoscopy procedures.





Specifications:

Made of high-grade surgical steel; these endoscopes provide crystal clear optics for everything from examinations to surgical procedures.

For biopsy and foreign body removal

Adult and paediatric sizes

Straight Forward Telescope 0 degree, 2.9 mm diameter, length 36 cm, autoclavable, fibre optic light transmission incorporated

Esophagoscope Tube size - 6, outer diameter 8.2 mm, inner diameter 7.5 mm length 30 cm - 1No

Esophagoscope Tube size- 5 outer diameter 7.7 mm inner diameter - 1No

Esophagoscope Tube size 3.5 Outer diameter 4.8 mm inner diameter 5.1 mm length 18.5 cm - 1No

Esaphagoscope Tube size 3.5 outer diameter 4.8 mm inner diameter 4.3 mm length 30 cm - 1No

Esaphagoscope Tube size outer, diameter 4.8 mm inner diameter 4.3 length 30 cm - 1No

Rubber Telescope Guide for use with telescope and optical forceps. - 1No

Adjustable Magnifier autoclavable, swing away type - 1No

Forces alligator for hard foreign bodies, double action jaws, sheath diameter 1.5 mm working length 35 cm - 2No

Forceps peanuts and soft foreign bodies, double action jaws, sheath diameter 1.5 mm working length 35 cm - 1No

Forceps with round cupped jaws, for biopsy, double action jaws, diameter 3 mm sheath diameter 1.5 mm working length 35 cm - 1No

Forceps for biopsy and foreign bodies removal, double action jaws, sheath diameter 1.5 mm working length 35 cm - 1No

Guide piece for suction catheter short bronchoscope for children and infants - 1No

Fulvog adaptor with sliding glass window plug, sealing cap, notched lens and keyhole opening, movable - 1 No

Injection cannula for positive pressure assisted ventilation, Luer lock, outer diameter 3.5 mm for use with bronchoscope – 1 No

The equipment should be USFDA or international CE approved and should be manufactured by single parent company.





27. BRONCHOSCOPY SET WITH FORCEPS

Optical system Field of view at least 1200

Depth of field 3~100 mm

Insertion Tube Insertion tube outer diameter: less than 6.30 mm

Working length up to 600 mm

Instrument Cannel Working channel inner diameter 2.8 mm or wider

Minimum visible distance 3 mm from distal end

Bending Section Angulation range UP 1800, DOWN 1300

Compatible with diagnostic and therapeutic high frequency treatment devices like electro

Surgical procedures

Enhance mucosal imaging either by digital filter based contrast enhancement or narrow band imaging.

Light Source Xenon light with scope compatibility with lamp life of at least 500 hours

Video processor with scope compatibility (01 No). Video processor should have HDTV signal output, Narrow band imaging

Medical grade monitor-at least 21 inches (01 No)

Bronchoscopy video recording & reporting system, compatible software for still and live recording and report generation

Power Capable of operating on 220V 50Hz AC

Integrated with the entire system on a single trolley

28. OTOSCOPES + EAR SPECULUMS (METALIC)

TECHNICAL CHARACTERISTICS (specific to this type of device):

Battery (3.5v) operated high efficiency Fiber optic LED otoscope with detachable head

and handle with high quality optics.





The viewing window with 3x magnification.

Should have on/off button on the handle for illumination, the handle should be made of Solid metal- chrome slip type shock proof.

The light should have minimum colour temperature of 4000k with CRI >90 for Bright and homogeneous illumination with excellent colour rendering.

Should have rotating knob to control the intensity of the otoscope.

The LED lamp life should be more than 10000 hrs.

PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS

Hand Held Portable

ENERGY SOURCE (electricity)

Battery Operated: Rechargeable battery

ACCESSORIES, SPARE PARTS, CONSUMABLES

Accessories (mandatory, standard, optional); Spare parts (main ones); Consumables / reagents (open, closed system)

Battery -2nos

Reusable EAR specula of 2mm, 3mm, and 4mm three from each. The specula should be autoclavable.

Storage case (rigid and steady)

ENVIRONMENTAL AND DEPARTMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Atmosphere / Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust ...)

Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90% in ideal circumstances.

Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.

User's care, Cleaning, Disinfection & Sterility issues Disinfection:

Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover.

STANDARDS AND SAFETY

Certificates (pre-market, sanitary, ..); Performance and safety standards (specific to the device type);Local and/or international





Product should be USFDA/CE approved

Should have IEC 60601-1/IEC 60601-1-2/CE (EU) certificate;

Manufacturer / supplier should have ISO 13485 certificate for quality standard;

TRAINING AND INSTALLATION

Pre-installation requirements: nature, values, quality

Requirements for sign-off Certificate of calibration and inspection from the manufacturer

Training of staff (medical, paramedical, technicians)

Training of users on operation and basic maintenance;

Advanced maintenance tasks required shall be documented

WARRANTY AND MAINTENANCE

Warranty: 1 years including bulb

Maintenance tasks

Maintenance manual detailing;

Complete maintenance schedule;

Service contract clauses, including prices:

The spare price list of all spares and accessories required for maintenance and repairs in future after guarantee / warranty period should be attached.

Free servicing during warranty period

DOCUMENTATION

Operating manuals, service manuals, other manuals Should provide 2 sets (hardcopy)of:-

User, technical, maintenance and service manuals to be supplied along with machine diagrams;

List of equipment and procedures required for local calibration and routine maintenance:

Certificate of calibration and inspection;

Other accompanying documents List of important spares and accessories, with their part numbers and cost

Service Support Contact details (Hierarchy Wise; including a toll free/landline number):





Contact details of manufacturer, supplier and local service agent to be provided;

Any Contract (AMC/CMC/add -hoc) to be declared by the manufacturer;

RECOMMENDATIONS OR WARNINGS:

Any warning signs would be adequately displayed

29. ENT EXAMINATION HEADLIGHT

Should be a head light source suitable for ENT OP.

The reflector should be a multiple coated.

Should have an adjustable and light weight head band.

Should have a low voltage source with intensity control.

Should work with input 200 to 240Vac 50 Hz supply

30. ENT EXAMINATION CHAIR

Should be motorized and ergonomically designed examination and treatment chair facilitating the posture of both doctor and patient

Heavy base casing

All elements of chair should be anatomically shaped

Seat should have motorized lifting device

Seat should have height adjustment for children

Integrated foot switch for easy adjustment of height

Should have complete rotation 360 degree with locking device

Should be comfortably padded and folded back for enabling easy sitting of overweight and handicapped patient

Head rest-15cm with adjustable height.

Backrest adjustable and can be made to incline 10 degree forward to vertical position and backward completely to a horizontal position and can be rolled back

Movement of armrest and footrest should be synchronized with backrest movement

Chair should confirm to CE mark

Power supply:220-240Volts/50Hz





31. ENT EXAMINATION STOOL FOR DOCTORS

Wide base, should have rolling casters for easy movement	
Should have back rest	
Easy height adjustment of hydraulic nature	
Comfortably cushioned seat	

Note:

- It is core responsibility of bidder to understand the site before bidding and make sure arrangement being provided by Government of Uganda as per schedule A.
- Any, remaining parts such as: Base for Machines, Sheds, Electrical Wire, Water Pipeline or any kind of additions / changes / modifications required would be responsibility of bidder only
- It is the responsibility of bidder to arrange all parts for installation which is not covered by local government to be locally done within given timeline.
- Bidder has to make arrangement to provide services / spare parts for all quoted machines in short time. It can be done by visit of engineer or setting up a local officer or by availing spare parts in advance.

END OF SECTION V





Annexure - I

(On Rs 200/- stamp paper duly notarized)

Senior Manager (SD-RBD) **HLL Lifecare Ltd.** (A Govt. of India Enterprise) Corporate & Registered Office HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram - 695012, Kerala, India

,	
Dear Sir,	
Subject: Authorization to sign the bid docume	nt
	and Onsite Support of Medical Equipments to be
is entitled to act on behalf Smt	of powered to sign this document as well as such onnection.
The specimen signature of Sh./ Smtas given below.	is
(Signature 1)	(Signature 2)
and that Sh./ Smt	certify that I am <designation> of <bidder> whose specimen he corporation by authority of its governing body.</bidder></designation>
For M /s	(Name of the bidder)
Signature & Bidder seal	
Name Designation Email	

Mobile No.





Annexure - II

(On Bidder Letter Head)

Senior Manager (SD-RBD) HLL Lifecare Ltd. (A Govt. of India Enterprise) Corporate & Registered Office HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram - 695012, Kerala, India

Dear Sir,

Subject: Bid Form

This has a reference to your E-Tender no.......dateddated for Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning and Onsite Support of Medical Equipments to be Supplied to Uganda.

Having examined the 'Invitation for Bids', 'Instructions to Bidders' 'Special Conditions of Contract', 'Technical Compliance Document', 'Schedule of Requirements' and the Annexure for the above referred E-Tender, we the undersigned offer to supply, install, test & commission and guarantee the whole of the said 'Scope of Work' in conformity with the said Special Conditions of Contract and Technical Specifications for the sum mentioned in Commercial Bid submitted separately, or such other sum as may be ascertained in accordance with the conditions. The details of the items/ services for which we have submitted our Technical Bid and for which we have quoted the rates in our Financial Bid are given in required formats.

We have independently considered each and every clause of this E-Tender document and given our informed consent to them.

We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, we shall commence the supply of items/ services/ manpower as per delivery schedule offered by us so as to fulfil our obligations as per this E-Tender Document to full satisfaction of purchaser.

If our Bid is accepted we will furnish a Bank Guarantee of 10% order value with a validity of 24months to cover delivery, installation, Testing & warranty period for the equipments.

We have independently considered the amount shown in 'Special Conditions of Contract' as perestimated liquidated damages and agree that they represent a fair estimate of the damages likely to be suffered by you in the event of the work not being completed in time.

We agree to abide by this Bid for a minimum period of 180 days from the date of opening and it shall be remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period or any extended period mutually agreed to.

This bid, together with any further clarification/ confirmation given by us and your written acceptance thereof, shall constitute a binding contract between us.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any offer you may receive against this bid.

If our Bid is accepted, we understand that we are to be held solely responsible for the due performance of the Contract.





All enclosures and relevant documents forming a part of the proposal are complete and attached herewith duly verified by officials authorized to do the same. All documents submitted are genuine and if HLL Lifecare Ltd finds that we have submitted any forged document, HLL Lifecare Ltd may reject our bid; forfeit the EMD/ BG and take stringent action against us as per Government of India guidelines.

We accept that all doubts, concerns or ambiguity in the E-Tender document (if any) would be uploaded by us on CPP Portal before the pre-bid meeting. If we raise any doubt, concerns, ambiguity issues, interpretation issues, after the Pre-Bid meeting, HLL Lifecare Ltd may not consider the request or reply.

We will accept HLL Lifecare Ltd's internal technical and financial evaluation procedure and will not interfere in the process after submission of the bid. We shall not deviate from the bid process and not try to stall the process; if do so, HLL Lifecare Ltd may take stringent action against us.

We undertake that our Bidder is not under the declaration of ineligibility for corrupt & fraudulent practices. We also undertake that our Bidder has not been blacklisted by any Government entity in India/ abroad till today. We will follow all guideline mentioned in the E-Tender documents.

For M /s	(Name of the bidder)
Signature & Bidder s	seal

Name Designation Email Mobile No.





Annexure - III

(On Bidder Letter Head)

Senior Manager (SD-RBD) HLL Lifecare Ltd. (A Govt. of India Enterprise) HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram - 695012, Kerala, India
Dear Sir,
Subject: Declaration Letter
This has a reference to your E-Tender nodated for Supply, Installation, Commissioning and Onsite Support of Medical Imaging Equipments to be supplied to Uganda and as per schedule A respectively.
We confirm that the equipment supplied against E-Tender no:
The details of all the OEMs, make & model with detail technical specifications is offered in our technical bid for items. If HLL Lifecare Ltd find that any information/ details submitted by us is incorrect, HLL Lifecare Ltd may black list us and forfeit the EMD/ take stringent action against us as per Government of India guidelines.
By signing this declaration letter we accept all terms and conditions specified in the E-Tender document and agree that HLL Lifecare Ltd's decision will be final and binding on us.
For M /s (Name of the bidder)
Signature & Bidder seal

Name Designation Email Mobile No.





Annexure - IV

(On Bidder Letter Head)

Date: E-Tender No.:
To Senior Manager (SD-RBD) HLL Lifecare Ltd. (A Govt. of India Enterprise) HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram - 695012, Kerala, India
Dear Sir,
Sub: Undertaking to the effect that onsite support during the warranty in Uganda will be provided by <bidder name=""> through its own Branch Office/ Service Centre/local partner</bidder>
This has a reference to your E-Tender no
We undertake to provide the onsite support in Uganda as per schedule A during the period of warranty through our own Branch Office/ Service Centre/ local partner or In case <bidder name=""> has any other mechanism to provide support and services for warranty period, please specify the mechanism</bidder>
<bidder name=""> has to provide details viz. Name, Address, Contact Person, Telephone/ Fax, mail etc. of our own Branch Office/ Service Centre/ local partner along with an undertaking from the local dealer/ service provider (if applicable) will be submitted by <bidder name="">before the placement of supply order by HLL Lifecare Ltd.,</bidder></bidder>
For M /s (Name of the bidder)
Signature & Bidder seal
Name Designation Email Mobile No.





Annexure - V

PERFORMA FOR BANK GUARANTEE TOWARDS EMD

(on non-judicial paper of appropriate value)

Bank Guarantee No. Dated: To

Senior Manager (SD-RBD) HLL Lifecare Ltd.
(A Govt. of India Ente

(A Govt. of India Enterprise) HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram - 695012, Kerala, India
Dear Sir(s),
Whereas the HLL Lifecare Ltd., HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram - 695012, Kerala, India (hereinafter called the HLL) which expression shall, unless repugnant to the context or the HLL thereof, include all its successors, administrators, executors and assignees has invited E-Tender No and M/s having Registered /head office at (hereinafter called the "Bidder" which expression shall, unless repugnant to the context or the HLL thereof, HLL and include alt its successors, administrators executors and assignees) have submitted a quotation Reference No and Bidder having agree to furnish as a conditions precedent for participation in E-Tender as unconditional and irrevocable bank guarantee of Rs (Rupees only) for the due performance of
Bidder's obligations as contained in the terms of the Notice inviting E-Tender and other terms and conditions contained in the E-Tender Documents supplied by the HLL specially the conditions that (a) bidder shall keep his bid open for a period of day i.e. from ,
Therefore, we registered (indicate the name of Bank) under the laws of having head /registered office at (hereinafter referred to as the "Bank") which expression shall, unless repugnant to the context or HLL thereof, include all its successors, administrators and executors hereby issue irrevocable and unconditional bank guarantee and undertake to pay immediately on first demand in writing Rupees all money to the





extent of Rsimmediately on such of without any reference conclusive and bindir dispute pending before that Guarantee herein affected by the liquidate binding and operative	to the Biddering notwithstar re any court/ain the HLL in atton, winding	out any demur, rest r and any such dending any differer rbitrator or any ot writing. This guar up, dissolution or	emand made by the nce between the HL her matter whatsoev antee shall not be o	contest or pro HLL on the ba LL and the Bid ver. We also ag determined / d	nk shall be lder or any gree to give ischarged /
The bank also under against the Bank as a					
The bank further agree notice of the breach of given to the bank be notwithstanding any of guarantee shall not be that of the Bidder. We	of the terms ar y the HLL sl other matter of e affected by	nd conditions cont hall be conclusiv or difference or di any change in ou	ained in the bid Doc e and binding on l spute whatsoever. V r constitution, in the	uments as refe Bank, without We further agre constitution of	erred above any proof, ee that this the HLL or
The bank agree with without affecting in an or get extension of the by reason of any succession and commission and commission but for this provision, I	ny manner our e validity peri th variation or ssion on the p n matter or thi	obligations hereused from time to tine extension of the art of the HLL or ing whatsoever w	inder to vary any of me. We shall not be validity period or fo any indulgence show hich under the law r	the terms of the relieved from or any forbeara wn by the HLL	e E-Tender our liability ince, act of to the said
Notwithstanding anyth (Rupees (Rupees up to further from time to shall remain in full for be received by us be expiry of extended per date, the rights of the received by us withing guarantee shall be value.	to time, for on where up to the endering and upto the enderence and upto the endereence and upto the enderence and	only) (24 months fro such period a hose behalf this expiry of extended (0 f no such claim is this guarantee withe said date/extended	in aggregate and it m the date of bid of s may be instructed as been a period. Any claim to date of expiry of value areceived by us with all cease. However, ended date, all right	t shall remain in pening) unlesseted in writing in given, in white under this guar idity period) or the said date if such a claiment of the HLL	in full force is extended g by M/s ich case, it antee must before the e/extended in has been
In case contract is aw Bank Guarantee will guarantee for requisite contract. In case of fa HLL by the required period, if any. If no su of the Ministry under within the said date/e shall not cease until w	stand automate amount toward amount toward allure to furnis date the clain ch claim has this guaranted extended date	atically extended ards performance h performance bam must be subm been received by all rights of the	until the Bidder furn guarantee for satisf ink Guarantee in the itted to us within value within the said diever if such a claim	nished to the Hactory performate format prescralidity period of the least period of the least period of the least peen received.	ILL a bank ance of the ibed by the rextended late, rights, eived by us
In witness where of t day of at					





Signature (Full name in capital letters)

Designation with bank stamp (Full name and address in capital letters)

Attorney as per power of attorney
No
Date





Annexure - VI

PROFORMA FOR BANK GUARANTEE TOWARDS PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE

(on non-judicial paper of appropriate value)

(en new judicial paper of appropriate value)
Dated:
Senior Manager (SD-RBD) HLL Lifecare Ltd. (A Govt. of India Enterprise) HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram - 695012, Kerala, India
BANKS GUARANTEE NO:
Dear Sir(s),
This has reference to the Supply Order No dated placed by HLL Lifecare Ltd, Thiruvananthapuram on M/s , for Supply, Installation, Commissioning and Onsite Support of Medical Imaging Equipments to be Supplied to Uganda as per schedule A
The conditions of this order provide that the vendor shall,
 Arrange to deliver the items listed in the said order to the consignee, as per details given in said order, and
 Arrange to install and commission the items listed in said order at client's site, to the entire satisfaction of HLL Lifecare Ltd and
 Arrange for the comprehensive warranty service support towards the items supplied by vendor on site in Uganda as per schedule A as per the warranty clause in said purchase order.
M/s has accepted the said purchase order with the terms and conditions stipulated therein and have agreed to issue the performance bank guarantee on their part, towards promises and assurance of their contractual obligations vide the Supply Order No on M/s holds an account with us and has approached us and at their request and in consideration of the promises, we hereby furnish such guarantees as mentioned hereinafter.
HLL shall be at liberty without reference to the Bank and without affecting the full liability of the Bank hereunder to take any other undertaking of security in respect of the suppliers obligations and / or liabilities under or in connection with the said contract or to vary the terms vis-a-vis the supplier or the said contract or to grant time and or indulgence to the supplier or to reduce or to increase or otherwise vary the prices or the total contract value or to forebear from enforcement of all or any of the obligations of the supplier under the said contract and/or the remedies of HLL under any security (ies) now, or hereafter held by HLL and no such dealing(s) with the supplier or release or for bearance whatsoever shall have the effect of releasing the bank from its full liability of HLL hereunder or of prejudicing right of HLL against the bank.
This undertaking guarantee shall be a continuing undertaking guarantee and shall remain valid and irrevocable for all claims of HLL and liabilities of the supplier arising up to and until





This undertaking guarantee shall be in addition to any other undertaking or guarantee or security whatsoever the that HLL may now or at any time have in relation to its claims or the supplier's obligations/liabilities under and/ or in connection with the said contract and HLL shall have the full authority to take recourse to or enforce this undertaking guarantee in preference to the other undertaking or security (ies) at its sole discretion and no failure on the part of HLL in enforcing or requiring enforcement of any other undertaking or security shall have the effect of releasing the bank from its full liability hereunder.

We hereby agree and irrevocably undertake and promise that if
in your (HLL's) opinion any default is made by M /s in performing any of the terms and/or conditions of the agreement or if in your opinion they commit any breach of the contract or there is any demand by you against M/s, then on notice to us by you, we shall on demand and without demur and without reference to M/s, pay you, in any manner in
which you may direct, the amount of Rs/- (RupeesOnly) or such portion thereof as may be demanded by you not exceeding the said sum and as you may from time to time require. Our liability to pay is not dependent or conditional on your proceeding against M/s and we shall be liable & obligated to pay the aforesaid amount as and when demanded by you merely on an intimation being given by you and even before any legal proceedings, if any, are taken against M/sThe Bank hereby waives all rights at any time inconsistent with the terms of this undertaking guarantee and the obligations of the bank in terms hereof shall not be anywise affected or suspended by reason of any dispute or disputes having been raised by the supplier (whether or not pending before any arbitrator, Tribunal or Court) or any denial of liability by the supplier or any order or any order or communication whatsoever by the supplier stopping or preventing or purporting to stop or prevent payment by the Bank to HLL hereunder.
The amount stated in any notice of demand addressed by HLL to the Bank as claimed by HLL from the supplier or as suffered or incurred by HLL on the account of any losses or damages or costs, charges and/or expenses shall as between the Bank and HLL be conclusive of the amount so claimed or liable to be paid to HLL or suffered or incurred by HLL, as the case may be and payable by the Bank to HLL in terms hereof.
You (HLL's) shall full liberty without reference to us and without affecting this guarantee, postpone for any time or from time to time the exercise of any of the powers and rights conferred on you under the contact with the said M/s and to enforce or to forbear from endorsing any power or rights or by reason of time being given to the said M/s which under law relating to the sureties would but for the provisions have the effect of releasing us.
You will have full liberty without reference to us and without affecting this guarantee, postpone for any time or from time to time the exercise of any of the powers and rights conferred on you under the contract with the said M/s and to enforce or to forbear from endorsing any power or rights or by reason of time being given to the said M/s which under law relating to the sureties would but for the provisions have the effect of releasing us.
Your right to recover the said sum of Rs(Rupees ,only) from us in manner aforesaid will not be affected/or suspended by reason of the fact that any dispute or disputes have been raised the said M/s and/ or that any dispute or disputes are pending before any officer, tribunal or court or Arbitrator.
The guarantee herein contained shall not be determined or affected by the liquidation or winding up, dissolution or change of constitution or insolvency of the said M/s but shall in all respects and for all purposes be binding and operative until payment of all dues to HLL in respect of such liability or liabilities.





ur liability is restricted to under this guarantee Rs (RupeesOnly ur guarantee shall remain in force until unless a suit action to enforce a claim under guarantee is against us within three months from (which is date of expiry of guarantee) all your rights under said guarantee shall be forfeited and we shall be relieved and discharged from all liabilities are under.
e have power to issue this guarantee in your favour under Memorandum and Articles of sociation of our Bank and the undersigned has full power to do under the power of Attorne ted.
otwithstanding anything contained herein:
Our liability under this guarantee shall not exceed Rs (in words)
 This bank guarantee shall be valid up to& unless a suit for action to enforce claim under guarantee is filed against us within three months from the date of expiry of guarantee. All your rights under the said guarantee shall be forfeited and we shall be relieved and discharged from all liabilities there after i.e. after three months from the date of expiry of this Bank guarantee
We are liable to pay the guaranteed amount or any parts thereof under this bank guarante only and only if you serve upon us a written claim or demand on or before
The Bank guarantee will expire on granted by the Bank
ours faithfully,
r (Name of Bank)
EAL OF THE BANK
gnatory





Annexure - VII

CHECK LIST (On Bidder Letter Head)

SNo	Description	Details	Attached(Yes/No)
SINO	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Details	Attacheu(165/NO)
1	Bidder need to submit a covering page mentioning in which all Schedules bidder is participating and sequencing of documents for each and every page with page number.		
2	Name and Address of the bidder & its consortium partners(clearly marked with separators) and its incorporation details (e.g. copy of MOA and AOA)		
4	Copy of Earnest Money Deposit of Rs.5,00,000.00 (please refer to section III Point 6. for complete details.		
5	Duly filled Technical Bid with proper seal and signature of authorized person on each page of the bid submitted. Certificate of authority should be scanned and submitted as perform at given at Annexure I		
	Both bidder and its consortium partners need to provide copy of Supply Orders for/Contracts/ Agreements for similar work, executed by the bidders in last 5 (five) years ending with December 31, 2016 along the work orders / letter of award / completion certificate duly issued by the end user.		
6	Copy of the purchase order and work completion report duly notarized along with contact details of the end user. For details of work orders and turnover and other necessary documentation please refer to section II; point 3.c for complete details and amount. Make sure to categorize describe in technical bid for how many schedules bidder is participating with sequencing of page numbers		
7	Both Bidder and its consortium partner need to provide GST number and PAN number		
8	Last three financial years annual turnover. For turnover details Bidder & consortium partner need to refer to point 3.c for complete details.		
9	Bid Form by the bidder as per format given at Annexure II		
10	Technical Compliance Document (Annexure VIII) with detailed technical specification, make, model and cross reference compliance with the datasheets or OEM Compliance (please refer to Annexure VIII)		
11	Declaration by the bidder as perform at given at Annexure III		
12	Undertaking to the effect that onsite support during the warranty in Uganda will be provided by onsite support through local dealer / service provider as per format given at Annexure IV		
13	Signed and Scanned Copy of Check List - Annexure VII		
14	Annexure X		
15	Annexure XI		
16	Copy of Non Conviction certificate		
17	Copy of Supply orders/Contract/Agreements for similar work executed by bidders		
18	It is responsibility of bidder to attach all relevant Documents apart from mentioned above as mentioned in Section II - Invitation of Bids, Clause 4 - Part I		

Thanking you,	
Sincerely yours,	
For M /s	(Name of the bidder
Signature & Bidder	seal
Name Designation Email Mobile No.	





Annexure - VIII

(On Bidder Letter Head)

TECHNICAL COMPLIANCE SHEET

(Bidder need to put "Yes" in compliance column only when 100% compliance as per specification mentioned Section - V; else need to mention deviation specifically in remarks column. Bidder need to provide sufficient data sheets of products also to justify compliance)

Technical Compliance Sheet

SI. No.	Description	Quoted or Not	100% Compliance as per specification mentioned Section V	If No, Please mention the details of Deviation
Α	Colour Doppler Ultrasound machine and Printer			
В	CR Fixed Floor Mounted X- ray Machine and multi loader CR printer			
С	CR Mobile X-Ray Machine			
D	Automatic Film Processor			
Е	X-Ray Film Laser Printer			
F	Anaesthesia Machines			
Ð	Neonatal Incubators			
Н	Ventilators			
I	Digital microscopes			

Thanking you,	
Sincerely yours,	
For M /s	(Name of the bidder)
Signature & Bidder	seal
Name Designation	





Annexure - IX

(On Bidder Letter Head)

(Bidder need to sign and submit blank copy of BOQ along with other essential documents asked above in check list)

Pricing Sheet (Inclusive of all Taxes, Transportation and all other kind of charges In INR) Uganda (Schedule A)

		•	4.		
N	ama	Λt	tha	hid	dor
М	ame	vı	เมเต	NIU	ucı.

Ref: RFx No.

Price Format (offered in INR)											
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
SI. No.	Description of goods as per specification and/or BOQ	Make/	Countr y of Origin	HSN	Unit of measuremen	Quantity per set of equipment		Applicable GST (%)	Applicabl e GST value/ unit (8 x 9)	Consigne	Total Price at Consigne e Site (7 x 11)

Total value of Offer in INR consideration: Rs.

(Total value in words):

Note:

- 1. All the information must be entered in the relevant columns
- 2. Any Incidental Services (including Installation, Testing & Commissioning, Supervision, Demonstration and Training) at the Consignee site has to be mentioned as a sperate line item with HSN Code and applicable GST based on nature of the work
- 4.It is core responsibility of bidder to understand the site before bidding and make sure arrangement being provided by Government of Uganda as per schedule A.
- 5. Any, remaining parts such as: Base for Machines, Sheds, Electrical Wire, Water Pipeline or any kind of additions / changes / modifications required would be responsibility of bidder only
- 6. It is the responsibility of bidder to arrange all parts for installation which is not covered by local government to be locally done within given timeline.
- 7. Bidder has to make arrangement to provide services / spare parts for all quoted machines in short time. It can be done by visit of engineer or setting up a local officer or by availing spare parts in advance.





Annexure - X

(Undertaking On Bidder Letter Head)

articipation in Schedule
dated for Supply, Installation, aging Equipments to be Supplied to Uganda as
have a consortium partner <name ange="" any="" change="" consortium="" disqualify="" during="" from<="" in="" lead="" not="" of="" partner="" td="" the="" to="" us="" we="" will=""></name>
Thanking you,
For M /s(Name of the Consortium Partner)
Signature & Bidder seal of Consortium partner
Consortium Partner : Name : Designation : Email : Mobile No :





Annexure - XI

(Undertaking On Bidder Letter Head)

Date: E-Tender No.: Senior Manager (SD-RBD) HLL Lifecare Ltd. (A Govt. of India Enterprise) HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram - 695012, Kerala, India	
Dear Sir,	
Sub: Confirmation of non participation of	Consortium Partner as a Bidder
	dated Supply, port of Medical Imaging Equipments to be supplied to
<bidder name="">; we as an bidder confirm partner> for<schedule x=""> is not bidding hims</schedule></bidder>	n that our consortium partner <name a="" as="" bidder="" consortium="" in="" of="" project.<="" self="" td="" this=""></name>
<consortium name="" partner="">; We as a consbidder in this project in any respect.</consortium>	ortium partner confirm that we will not participate as a
	abide to and confirm that if consortium partner is found project, both of us will be disqualified from project
Thanking you,	Thanking you,
For M /s(Name of the bidder)	For M /s(Name of the Consortium Partner)
Signature & Bidder seal of Bidder	Signature & Bidder seal of Consortium Partner
Bidder : Name :	Consortium Partner : Name :
Designation : Email : Mobile No :	Designation : Email : Mobile No





Annexure - XII

PRE-CONTRACT INTEGRITY PACT

This Pre-Contract Integrity Pact (herein after called the Integrity Pact) is made on ------^t day of the month of ------.

Between

HLL Life Care Limited, a Government of India Enterprise with registered office at HLL Bhavan, Poojappura, Thiruvananthapuram 695 012, Kerala, India. (Hereinafter called "HLL", which expression shall mean and include, unless the context otherwise requires, his successors in office and assigns) of the First Party.

And
India represented by Shri
(hereinafter called the "BIDDER / Seller" / Contractor which expression shall mean and include
unless the context otherwise requires, his successors and permitted assigns) of the Second Party.

Preamble

[Both HLL and BIDDER referred above are jointly referred to as the Parties]

HLL intends to award, under laid down organizational procedures, Purchase orders / contract/s against E-Tender /Work Order. HLL desires full compliance with all relevant laws and regulations, and the principles of economic use of resources, and of fairness and transparency in its relations with its Bidder/s and Contractor/s.

NOW, THEREFORE,

To avoid all forms of corruption by following a system that is fair, transparent and free from any influence /prejudiced dealings prior to, during and subsequent to the currency of the contract to be entered into with a view to:-

- 1. Enable HLL to obtain the desired materials/ stores/equipment/ work/ project done at a competitive price in conformity with the defined specifications by avoiding the high cost and the distortionary impact of corruption on public procurement; and
- 2. Enable the BIDDER to abstain from bribing or indulging in any corrupt practice in order to secure the contract by providing assurance to them that their competitors will also abstain from bribing and other corrupt practices and HLL will commit to prevent corruption, in any form, by its officials by following transparent procedures.

The parties hereto hereby agree to enter into this Integrity Pact and agree as follows:

Clause.1. Commitments of HLL

1.1 HLL undertakes that HLL and /or its Associates (i.e. employees, agents, consultants, advisors, etc.) will not demand, take a promise for or accept, directly or through intermediaries, any bribe, consideration, gift, reward, favour or any material or immaterial benefit or any other advantage from the BIDDER, either for themselves or for any person, organization or third party related to the contract in exchange for an advantage in the bidding process, bid evaluation, contracting or implementation process related to the contract.





- 1.2 HLL will, during the E-Tender process / pre-contract stage, treat all BIDDERs with equity and reason, and will provide to all BIDDERs the same information and will not provide any such information or additional information, which is confidential in any manner, to any particular BIDDER which could afford an advantage to that particular BIDDER in comparison to other BIDDERs in relation to E-Tendering process or during the contract execution.
- 1.3 All the officials of HLL will report to Chief Vigilance Officer of HLL (CVO), any attempted or completed breaches of the above commitments as well as any substantial suspicion of such a breach.
- 1.4 HLL will exclude from the process all known prejudiced persons and persons who would be known to have a connection or nexus with the prospective bidder.
- 1.5 If the BIDDER reports to HLL with full and verifiable facts any misconduct on the part of HLL's Associates (i.e. employees, agents, consultants, advisors, etc.) and the same is prima facie found to be correct by HLL, necessary disciplinary proceedings, or any other action as deemed fit, including criminal proceedings may be initiated by HLL. Further, such an Associate may be debarred from further dealings related to the contract process. In such a case, while an enquiry is being conducted by HLL the proceedings under the contract would not be stalled.

Clause 2. Commitments of BIDDERs/ CONTRACTORs

- 2. The BIDDER commits itself to take all measures necessary to prevent corrupt practices, unfair means and illegal activities during any stage of its bid or during any pre-contract or post-contract stage in order to secure the contract or in furtherance to secure it and in particular commit itself to the following:-
- 2.1 The BIDDER will not offer, directly or indirectly (i.e. employees, agents, consultants, advisors, etc.) any bribe, gift, consideration, reward, favour, any material or immaterial benefit or other advantage, commission, fees, brokerage or inducement to any official of HLL, connected directly or indirectly with the bidding process, or to any person, organization or third party related to the contract in exchange for any advantage in the bidding, evaluation, contracting and implementation of the contract.
- 2.2 The BIDDER further undertakes that it has not given, offered or promised to give, directly or indirectly any bribe, gift, consideration, reward, favour, any material or immaterial benefit or other advantage, commission, fees, brokerage or inducement to any official of HLL or otherwise in procuring the contract or forbearing to do or having done any act in relation to obtaining or execution of the contract or any other contract with the Government for showing or forbearing to show favour or disfavor to any person in relation to the contract or any other contract with the Government.
- 2.3 The BIDDER will not engage in collusion, price fixing, cartelization, etc. with other counterparty(s).
- 2.4 The counterparty will not pass to any third party any confidential information entrusted to it, unless duly authorized by HLL.
- 2.5 The counterparty will promote and observe ethical practices within its Organization and its affiliates.
- 2.6 BIDDER shall disclose the name and address of agents and representatives and Indian BIDDERS shall disclose their foreign principals or associates.





- 2.7 The counterparty will not make any false or misleading allegations against HLL or its Associates.
- 2.8 BIDDERs shall disclose the payments to be made by them to agents / brokers or any other intermediary, in connection with this bid/contract.
- 2.9 The BIDDER further confirms and declares to HLL that the BIDDER is the original integrator / manufacture /authorized government sponsored export entity of the defense stores and has not engaged any individual or firm or company whether Indian or foreign to intercede, facilitate or in any way to recommend to HLL or any of its functionaries, whether officially or unofficially to award the contract to the BIDDER, nor has any amount been paid, promised or intended to be paid to any such individual, firm or company in respect of any such intercession, facilitation or recommendation.
- 2.10 The BIDDER while presenting the bid or during pre-contract negotiations or before signing the contract, shall disclose any payments he has made, is committed to or intends to make to officials of HLL or their family members, agents, brokers or any other intermediaries in connection with the contract and the details of services agreed upon for such payments.
- 2.11 The BIDDER will not accept any advantage in exchange for any corrupt practice, unfair means and illegal activities.
- 2.12 The BIDDER commits to refrain from giving any complaint directly or through any other manner without supporting it with full and verifiable facts.
- 2.13 If the BIDDER or any employee of the BIDDER or any person acting on behalf of the BIDDER, either directly or indirectly, is a relative of any of the officers of HLL, or alternatively, if any relative of an officer of HLL has financial interest /stake in the BIDDER's firm, the same shall be disclosed by the BIDDER at the time of filing of E-Tender.
 - The term 'relative' for this purpose would be as defined in Section 6 of the Companies Act 1956.
- 2.14 The BIDDER shall not lend to or borrow any money from or enter into any monetary dealings or transactions, directly or indirectly, with any employee of HLL.
- 2.15 The BIDDER will not collude with other parties interested in the contract to impair the transparency, fairness and progress of the bidding process, bid evaluation, contracting and implementation of the contract, and will not enter into any undisclosed agreement or understanding with other Bidders, whether formal or informal. This applies in particular to prices, specifications, certifications, subsidiary contracts, submission or non-submission of bids or any other actions to restrict competitiveness or to introduce cartelization in the bidding process.
- 2.16 The BIDDER will not commit any offence under the relevant Indian Penal Code, 1860 or Prevention of Corruption Act, 1988; further the Bidder(s)/ Contractor(s) will not use improperly, for purposes of competition or personal gain, or pass on to others, any information or document provided by the HLL as part of the business relationship, regarding plans, technical proposals and business details, including information contained or transmitted electronically. The BIDDER also undertakes to exercise due and adequate care lest any such information is divulged.
- 2.17 The BIDDER will not instigate third persons to commit offences outlined above or be an accessory to such offences.





2.18 The Bidder(s)/Contractors(s) of foreign origin shall disclose the name and address of the Agents /representatives in India, if any. Similarly the Bidder(s) /Contractors(s) of Indian Nationality shall furnish the name and address of the foreign Principal(s), if any.

Clause.3. Previous contravention and Disqualification from E-Tender process and exclusion from future contracts

- 3.1 The BIDDER declares that no previous contravention occurred in the last three years immediately before signing of this Integrity Pact, with any other company in any country in respect of any corrupt practices envisaged hereunder or with any Public Sector Enterprise in India or any Government Department in India that could justify BIDDER's exclusion from the E-Tender process
- 3.2 The BIDDER agrees that if it makes incorrect statement on this subject, BIDDER can be disqualified from the E-Tender process or the contract, if already awarded, can be terminated for such reason.
- If BIDDER before award or during execution has committed a contravention through a violation of Clause 2, above or in any other form such as to put his reliability or credibility in question, HLL is entitled to disqualify the BIDDER from the E-Tender process.

Clause .4. Equal treatment of all Bidders / Contractors /

Subcontractors

- 4.1 The Bidder(s) / Contractor(s) undertake(s) to demand from his Subcontractors a commitment in conformity with this Integrity Pact.
- 4.2 HLL will enter into agreements with identical conditions as this one with all Bidders and Contractors.
- 4.3 HLL will disqualify from the E-Tender process all bidders who do not sign this Pact or violate its provisions.

Clause .5. Consequences of Violation / Breach

- 5.1 Any breach of the aforesaid provision by the BIDDER or any one employed by it or acting on its behalf (whether with or without the knowledge of the BIDDER) shall entitle HLL to take all or any one of the following action, wherever required:-
- i. To immediately call off the pre-contract negotiations without assigning any reason or giving any compensation to the BIDDER. However, the proceedings with the other
- ii. If BIDDER commits violation of Integrity Pact Policy during bidding process, he shall be liable to compensate HLL by way of liquidated damages amounting to a sum equivalent to 5% to the value of the offer or the amount equivalent to Earnest Money Deposit /Bid Security, whichever is higher.
- iii. In case of violation of the Integrity Pact after award of the contract, HLL will be entitled to terminate the contract. HLL shall also be entitled to recover from the contractor liquidated damages equivalent to 10% of the contract value or the amount equivalent to security deposit/ performance guarantee, whichever is higher.
- iv. To immediately cancel the contract, if already signed, without giving any compensation to the BIDDER.





- v. To recover all sums already paid by HLL, and in case of an Indian BIDDER with interest thereon at 2% higher than the prevailing Prime Lending Rate of State Bank of India, while in case of a BIDDER from a country other than India with interest thereon at 2% higher than the LIBOR. If any outstanding payment is due to the BIDDER from HLL in connection with any other contract for any other stores, such outstanding payment could also be utilized to recover the aforesaid amount.
- vi. To encash the advance bank guarantee and performance guarantee / warranty bond, if furnished by the BIDDER, in order to recover the payments already made by HLL, along with interest.
- vii. To cancel all or any other contract with the BIDDER. The BIDDER shall be liable to pay compensation for any loss or damage to HLL resulting from such cancellation/recession and HLL shall be entitled to deduct the amount so payable from the money(s) due to the BIDDER.
- viii. To debar the BIDDER from participating in future bidding processes of HLL for a minimum period of five (5) years, which may be further extended at the discretion of HLL or until Independent External Monitors is satisfied that the Counterparty will not commit any future violation.
- ix. To recover all sums paid in violation of this Pact by BIDDER(s) to any middleman or agent or broker with a view to securing the contract.
- x. In cases where irrevocable Letters of credit have been received in respect of any contract signed by HLL with the BIDDER, the same shall not be opened.
- xi. Forfeiture of performance guarantee in case of a decision by HLL to forfeit the same without assigning any reason for imposing sanction for violation of the pact.
 - 5.2 HLL will be entitled to all or any of the actions mentioned in para 5.1(i) to (x) of this pact also on the commission by the BIDDER or any one employed by it or acting on its behalf (whether with or without the knowledge of the BIDDER), of an offence as defined in Chapter IX of the Indian Penal Code, 1860 or Prevention of Corruption Act, 1988 or any other statute enacted for prevention of corruption.
 - 5.3 The decision of HLL to the effect that a breach of the provisions of this Pact has been committed by the BIDDER shall be final and conclusive on the BIDDER. However, the BIDDER can approach the Independent External Monitor(s) appointed for the purposes of this Pact.

Clause.6. Fall Clause

The BIDDER undertakes that it has not supplied/is not supplying similar product/systems or subsystems OR providing similar services at a price / charge lower than that offered in the present bid in respect of any other Ministry/Department of the Government of India or PSU and if it is found any stage that similar product/systems or sub systems was supplied by the BIDDER to any to the Ministry/Department of the Government of India or a PSU at a lower price, then that very price, with due allowance for elapsed time will be applicable to the present case and the difference in the cost would be refunded by the BIDDER to HLL, if the contract has already been concluded.





Clause .7. Independent External Monitor(s)

- 7.1 HLL has appointed Independent External Monitor(s) (hereinafter referred to as Monitor(s)) for this Pact in consultation with the Central Vigilance Commission (Name and addresses of the Monitor(s) to be given).
- 7.2 The responsibility of the Monitor(s) shall be to review independently and objectively, whether and to what extent the parties comply with the obligations under this Pact.
- 7.3 The Monitor(s) shall not be subject to instructions by the representatives of the parties and perform their functions neutrally and independently.
- 7.4 Both the parties accept that the Monitor(s) have the right to access all the documents relating to the project/ procurement, including minutes of meetings.
- 7.5 As soon as the Monitor(s) notices, or has reason to believe, a violation of this pact, he will so inform the CVO.
- 7.6 The BIDDER(S) accepts that the Monitor(s) have the right to access without restriction to all project documentation of HLL including that provided by the BIDDER. The BIDDER will also grant the Monitor(s), upon his request and demonstration of a valid interest, unrestricted and unconditional access to his project documentation. The same is applicable to subcontractors engaged by the BIDDER. The Monitor(s) shall be under contractual obligation to treat the information and documents of the BIDDER/ Subcontractor(s) with confidentiality.
- 7.7 HLL will provide to the Monitor(s) sufficient information about all meetings among the parties related to the Project provided such meeting could have an impact on the contractual relation between the parties. The parties will offer to the Monitor(s) option to participate in such meetings.
- 7.8 The Monitor(s) will submit a written report to the CVO of HLL within 8 to 10 weeks from the date of reference or intimation to him by HLL/BIDDER and, should consent arise, submit proposals for correcting problematic situations.

Clause.8. Criminal charges against violating Bidder(s)/

Contractor(s)/ Subcontractor(s)

If HLL obtains knowledge of conduct of a Bidder, Contractor or Subcontractor, or of an employee or a representative or an associate of a Bidder, Contractor or Subcontractor which constitutes corruption, or if HLL has substantive suspicion in this regard, HLL will inform the same to the Chief Vigilance Officer.

Clause.9. Facilitation of Investigation

In case of any allegation of violation of any provisions of this Pact or payment of commission, HLL or its agencies shall be entitled to examine all the documents, including the Books of Accounts of the BIDDER and the BIDDER shall provide necessary information and documents in English and shall extend all possible help for the purpose of such examination.

Clause.10. Law and Place of Jurisdiction

Both the Parties agree that this Pact is subject to Indian Law. The place of performance and hence this Pact shall be subject to Thiruvananthapuram Jurisdiction.





Clause.11. Other legal Actions

The actions stipulated in the Integrity Pact are without prejudice to any other legal action that may follow in accordance with the provisions of the extant law in force relating to any civil or criminal proceedings.

Clause.12. Validity and Duration of the Agreement

This Pact begins when both parties have legally signed it. It expires for the Contractor/Successful bidder 12 months after the last payment under the contract or the complete execution of the contract to the satisfaction of the both HLL and the BIDDER /Seller, including warranty period, whichever is later, and for all other Bidders/unsuccessful bidders 6 months after the contract has been awarded.

If any claim is made / lodged during this time, the same shall be binding and continue to be valid despite the lapse of this pact as specified above, unless it is discharged / determined by Chairman and Managing Director of HLL.

Clause. 13. Other provisions

- 13.1 Changes and supplements as well as termination notices need to be made in writing. Both the Parties declare that no side agreements have been made to this Integrity Pact.
- 13.1 If the Contractor is a partnership or a consortium, this agreement must be signed by all partners or consortium members.
- 13.1 Should one or several provisions of this agreement turn out to be invalid, the remainder of this agreement remains valid. In this case, the parties will strive to come to an agreement to their original intentions

INWITNESS THEREOF the parties have signed and executed this pact at the place and date first above mentioned in the presents of following witnesses:

HLL	BIDDER
Witness	Witness
1	1
2	2

^{*} Provisions of these clauses would be amended /deleted in line with the policy of the HLL in regard to involvement of Indian agents of foreign suppliers.